
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group  

c/o San Antonio River Authority 
P.O. Box 839980 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980 
 

(210) 227-1373 Office 
(210) 302-3692 Fax 

www.RegionLTexas.org 
 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Suzanne Scott 
 Chair / River Authorities 
Tim Andruss 
 Vice-Chair / Water Districts 
Gary Middleton 
 Secretary / Municipalities 
Kevin Janak 
 At-Large / Electric Generating/Utilities  
Adam Yablonski 

At-Large/ Agriculture 
MEMBERS 
Gene Camargo 
 Water Utilities 
Rey Chavez 

Industries 
Will Conley 

Counties 
Don Dietzmann 
 GMA 9 
Art Dohmann 
 GMA 15 
Blair Fitzsimons 
 Agriculture 
Charlie Flatten 
 Environmental  
Vic Hilderbran 
 GMA 7 
John Kight 

Counties 
Russell Labus 
 Water Districts 
Glenn Lord 
 Industries 
Doug McGookey 
 Small Business 
Dan Meyer 
 GMA 10 
Con Mims 

River Authorities 
Kevin Patteson 

River Authorities 
Iliana Peña 
 Environmental 
Robert Puente 

Municipalities 
Steve Ramsey 
 Water Utilities 
Weldon Riggs 

Agriculture 
David Roberts 

Small Business 
Roland Ruiz 

Water Districts 
Diane Savage 
 GMA 13 
Greg Sengelmann 
 Water Districts 
Thomas Taggart 

Municipalities 
Dianne Wassenich 
 Public 

DATE:  October 29, 2016 
 
TO: Members of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 
 
FROM:  Steven J. Raabe, P.E. 
 
 
The schedule and location of the meeting of the South Central Texas Regional 
Water Planning Group is as follows: 
 
TIME AND LOCATION 
 
  Thursday, November 3, 2016 
  9:30 a.m. 
  San Antonio Water System 
  Customer Service Building 
  Room CR C145 
  2800 US Highway 281 North 
  San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas 78212 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the posted public meeting notice. 
 
Steven J. Raabe, P.E. 
 
Enclosure 
 Agenda Packet for November 3, 2016 



NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE 
SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL 
WATER PLANNING GROUP  

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group as 
established by the Texas Water Development Board will be held on Thursday, November 3, 2016, at 
9:30 a.m. at San Antonio Water System (SAWS), Customer Service Building, Room CR 145, 2800 
US Highway 281 North, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. The following subjects will be 
considered for discussion and/or action at said meeting. Additionally,  

1. Public Comment

2. Approval of the Minutes from the August 4, 2016, Meeting of the South Central Texas Regional
Water Planning Group (Region L)

3. Selection of Representative to Fill Counties Vacancy on South Central Texas Regional Water
Planning Group (SCTRWPG)

4. Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) – Nathan Pence, Executive Director
EAHCP

5. Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers and Mission, Copano, Aransas,
and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay Stakeholder Committee (BBASC) and Expert Science Team
(BBEST)

6. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications

7. Chair’s Report

8. 2021 Plan Enhancement Process: Recap of Guiding Principles Previously Discussed and Adopted

9. Discussion and Appropriate Action Adopting Guiding Principles on the Following Issues
Identified Through the 2021 Plan Enhancement Process

a. The Role of the Planning Group in Influencing Water Development Plans of Water
Suppliers

b. The Role of the Planning Group in Influencing Permitting Entities

10. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding the Following Components of the 2021 Plan
Enhancement Process

a. The Adequacy of Evaluating the Plan’s Effects on Freshwater Inflows to the San
Antonio Bay

b. The Adequacy of Environmental Assessments of Individual Water Management Strategies

11. Discussion and Appropriate Action Setting the SCTRWPG Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year
2017 



12. Texas A&M Institute for Renewable Natural Resources Land Trend/ Water Resources Study
Presentation (Roel Lopez)

13. Discussion and Appropriate Action Authorizing the San Antonio River Authority to Provide
Public Notice and Submit a Grant Application to the TWDB on Behalf of the SCTRWPG for
Funding to Complete the Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Planning, and to Negotiate and Execute
the Amendment to the TWDB Contract

14. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Consultant’s Work and Schedule

15. Administrator Update on Interlocal Agreement for Funding SCTRWPG Administrative Costs for
the Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Planning

16. Possible Agenda Items for the Next Region L Meeting

a. Election of Officers

b. Adoption of Guiding Principles

c. TWDB Planning 101 Presentation

d. Commercial Scale Rainwater Harvesting Presentation from Region K Chair, John
Burke

17. Public Comment



1. Public Comment   

  



2. Approval of the Minutes from the August 4, 2016, Meeting of 
the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (Region L) 

  



Minutes of the 
South Central Texas Regional Water Planning 
Group  
August 4, 2016 

 
Chairwoman Suzanne Scott called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. in the San Antonio Water 
System’s (SAWS) Customer Service Building, Room CR 145, 2800 US Highway 281 North, 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
30 of the 30 voting members, or their alternates, were present. 

 
Voting Members Present: 
 

Tim Andruss 
Donna Balin 
Gene Camargo 
Rey Chavez  
Alan Cockerell  
Will Conley 
Don Dietzmann  
Art Dohman 
Blair Fitzsimons 
Vic Hilderbran 
Kevin Janak  
John Kight 
Russell Labus 
Glenn Lord  
Palini Whiting for Doug McGooky  

 
Dan Meyer 

Gary Middleton 
Con M ims  
Robert Puente 
Iliana Pena 
Steve Ramsey 
David Roberts 
Roland Ruiz  
Dianne Savage  
Suzanne Scott  
Greg Sengelmann 
Thomas Taggart 
Dianne Wassenich 
Jonathan Stinson for Bill 
West 
Adam Yablonski 

 
Voting Members Absent 
 None 
 
Non-Voting Members Present: 

Ron Ellis, Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)  
Marty Kelley, Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife 
Ronald Fieseler, Region K Liaison 
Don McGhee, Region M Liaison 
 

Non-Voting Members Absent: 
Dan Hunter, Texas Department of Agriculture 
Charles Wiedenfeld, Region J Liaison 
Steve Ramos, TCEQ – South Texas Watermaster Specialists 

 
Beginning with the February 11, 2016, meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water 
Planning Group, all recordings are available for the public at www.regionltexas.org.  
 
All PowerPoint presentations and meeting materials referenced in the minutes are available in 
the meeting Agenda Packet at www.regionaltexas.org.  
 
 

http://www.regionltexas.org/
http://www.regionaltexas.org/


 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: COMMENTS FROM TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
(TWDB) DIRECTOR KATHLEEN JACKSON 
 
Director Kathleen Jackson (TWDB), gave a presentation reviewing the 2017 State Water Plan. A 
copy of her PowerPoint presentation was provided in the agenda packet for this meeting, which is 
available at www.regionltexas.org.  
 
After the presentation, Robert Puente asked how the TWDB defines “demand management” 
(referring to slide nine of the PowerPoint presentation). Director Jackson responded that TWDB 
generally defines “demand management,” as “conservation,” giving the example of drought 
management.  
 
Iliana Pena asked whether the TWDB looks at any metrics to gauge its impact on the 
environment. Direct Jackson responded, saying that by studying the smallest forms of life, which 
are diatoms, you could relate to the water quality and health of an estuary. Drawing on that, 
Director Jackson explained that there should not be a separation between economic development 
and what is benefiting the environment, the two go hand-in-hand. Meeting environmental needs is 
an integral part of developing projects identified in the State Water Plan. Director Jackson also 
noted the important role played by the environmental flows process.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Meredith McGuire spoke to the Planning Group about Melbourne, Australia’s water planning and 
conservations methods—which include rain water capture—and the issues associated with 
impervious cover.  
 
Karen Wheeler spoke to the Planning Group about the City of Tucson, Arizona, who endorses 
“curb cuts” and other low impact development techniques, which could be used to capture rain 
water.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 5, 2016, 
MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING 
GROUP (SCTRWPG) 
 
Dianne Wassenich made a motion to approve the minutes from May 5, 2016, meeting of the 
SCTRWPG. Greg Sengelmann seconded the motion. There were no objections. The motion 
passed by consensus   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4: ELECTIONS TO FILL VACANCIES OF SOUTH CENTRAL 
TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP (SCTRWPG) VOTING MEMBER 
TERMS EXPIRING AUGUST 2016 
 
Chairwoman Scott presented the SCTRWPG Executive Committee’s recommendations to the 
Planning Group to fill the vacancies created by the terms ending August 2016.  
 
First, the Executive Committee recommended the following individuals, who were nominated 

http://www.regionltexas.org/2016-rwpg-materials/


without being contested. For the Municipalities interest category, the Executive Committee 
recommended Gary Middleton, Tom Taggart, and Robert Puente. For the River Authorities 
interest category, the Executive Committee nominated Con Mims and Kevin Patteson. For the 
Water Districts interest category, the Executive Committee nominated Russell Labus. For the 
Industries interest category, the Executive Committee nominated Rey Chavez. For the Electric 
Generating Utilities interest category, the Executive Committee nominated Kevin Janak.  
 
John Kight made a motion to approve the recommendations of the SCTRWPG Executive 
Committee with regard to filling vacancies for the Municipalities, River Authorities, Water 
Districts, Industries, and Electric Generating Utilities interest categories. Will Conley seconded 
the motion. There were no objections. The motion passed by consensus.  
 
Chairwoman Scott then presented the Executive Committee’s recommendation with regard to the 
Agriculture and Environmental interest categories, both of which received more nominations than 
vacancies available. For the Agriculture interest category, the Executive Committee nominated 
Adam Yablonski and Weldon Riggs. For the Environmental interest category, the Executive 
Committee recommended Iliana Pena and Charlie Flatten.  
 
Robert Puente made a motion that the Planning Group approve the Executive Committee’s 
recommendations with regard to the Agriculture interest category. Gene Camargo seconded the 
motion. There were no objections. The motion passed by consensus.  
 
Con Mims made a motion that the Planning Group approve the Executive Committee’s 
recommendations with regard to the Environmental interest category. Rey Chavez seconded the 
motion. There were no objections. The motion passed by consensus.  
 
With regard to the Counties interest category, Chairwoman Scott explained that three nominations 
were received for one vacancy, and that the Executive Committee interviewed all three nominees. 
However, two of the three nominees did not follow protocol in obtaining a nomination from either 
the County Judge or the County Commissioners Court, as prescribed on the public notice issued 
May 16, 2016. Having not realized the clerical technicality until immediately before the August 
meeting (therefore too late to reasonably require nominees to obtain such nominations), the 
Executive Committee thought it would be best to leave the decision on how to move forward with 
the full Planning Group. While Alan Cockerell was nominated by the Guadalupe Commissioners 
Court, the other nominees (Pat Calhoun and Curtis Campbell) received no such nominations from 
their respective County Commissioners Courts or Chief Officers.  
 
After some discussion among Planning Group members, and review of the relevant TWDB rules 
and SCTRWPG Bylaws, Con Mims made a motion to authorize the San Antonio River Authority 
to post a new public notice soliciting nominations for the vacant Counties position on the 
SCTRWPG. Blair Fitzsimons seconded the motion. There were no objections. The motion passed 
by consensus.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5: STATUS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER HABITAT 
CONSERVATION PLAN (HCP) – NATHAN PENCE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EAHCP 
 
In Nathan Pence’s absence, Cole Ruiz briefed the Planning Group members on the upcoming 
HCP tour of the San Marcos Springs, which was being coordinated by staff at the Edwards 
Aquifer Authority. 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6: STATUS OF GUADALUPE, SAN ANTONIO, MISSION, AND 
ARANSAS RIVERS AND MISSION, COPANO, ARANSAS, AND SAN ANTONIO BAYS 
BASIN AND BAY STAKEHOLDER COMMITTEE (BBASC) AND EXPERT SCIENCE 
TEAM (BBEST) 
 
Chairwoman Scott told the Planning Group that the next meeting was being planned for an 
October or November date, which had not yet been confirmed.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7: TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD (TWDB) 
COMMUNICATIONS   
 
Ron Ellis provided some updates regarding recent TWDB actions. Notably, changes to the chapter 
357 rule proposal were approved by the TWDB, and would be open for public comment through 
September 6, 2016. TWDB would be holding a Regional Financial Assistance Workshop in 
Uvalde on August 16, 2016 at the Texas Agri-Life Research & Extension Auditorium. Mr. Ellis 
announced that Jeff Walker was chosen to be the new Executive Director at the TWDB. The 
Water for Texas Conference is scheduled for January 23-25, 2017. 
 
Mr. Ellis also reviewed the timeline for the population and demand projections 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8: CHAIR’S REPORT 
 
There was no report from the Chair.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
CONSULTANT’S WORK AND SCHEDULE 

A. PROPOSED WATER USER GROUPS (WUGS) FOR THE 2021 REGION L 
REGIONAL WATER PLAN 

Brian Perkins, Black and Veatch, reviewed the Consultant’s schedule and work. Handouts, 
including the timeline and Power Point presentation were provided in the agenda packets, and are 
available at www.regionltexas.org.  
 
Additionally, Mr. Perkins gave a presentation on the new utility-based model of water planning, 
specifically within Region L. Specifically, Mr. Perkins provided a list of 16 new water user 
groups based on the new utility-based rules and 27 water user groups being reassigned from 
municipality-based to the utility provider. There were several facilities and private utilities that 
met the volumetric threshold for water user group inclusion within the SCTRWPG Area, which 
were not automatically included as water user groups. Tom Taggart made a motion to authorize 
the Administrator to submit the list of those facilities and private utilities that meet the threshold 
for water user group inclusion to the TWDB, on the condition that Mr. Perkins reach out to those 
entities and those entities are agreeable to inclusion. Diane Wassenich seconded the motion. 
Ronald Fieseler made the comment that the demands of those entities, should they not agree to 
inclusion as a water user group, would still be accounted for in the County Other category. There 
were no more comments about the motion. There were no objections. The motion passed by 
consensus.  
 

B. BLACK AND VEATCH DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS 
 

http://www.regionltexas.org/


Brian Perkins provided a list disclosing relationship with Black and Veatch, and their sub 
consultants. Mr. Perkins offered to answer any questions. The format of the list provided was 
generally accepted by all planning group members present.  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
TWDB PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 
 
Brain Perkins summarized the new TWDB rule changes, a presentation which was also included 
in the agenda packet and available online at www.regionltexas.org.  After some discussion 
regarding various rule changes, Robert Puente made a motion to assign the task of developing 
comments on the TWDB rule changes to a workgroup, created specifically for that purpose. John 
Kight seconded that motion. Diane Wassenich expressed doubt in the ability of the workgroup 
come to an agreement on comments in such little time, as comments on the rules were due 
September 6, 2016. After a hand-raising vote, the motion failed.  
 
Gary Middleton made a motion that the SCTRWPG not submit any comments as a planning 
group to the TWDB regarding their rule changes. Con Mims seconded the motion. There were 
no objections. The motion passed by consensus. Suzanne Scott encouraged individual entities to 
submit comments individually should they feel inclined.  
 
The SCTRWPG recessed for lunch at 12:15 PM, and re-convened at 1:00 PM.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 11: RAINWATER HARVESTING PRESENTATIONS – BRIAN 
PERKINS, JOHN KIGHT & JACK HOLMGREEN 
 
Brian Perkins, Black and Veatch, briefed the Planning Group on the role rainwater harvesting has 
played in terms of water management strategies in previous plans.  
 
John Kight presented a Power Point presentation on the costs and feasibility of using rainwater 
harvesting systems on a residential level.  
 
John Holmgreen gave a presentation on the benefits of rainwater as a resource at a municipal 
level.  
 
All presentations and handout used during these presentations are available in the agenda packet 
provided online at www.regionltexas.org.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 12: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION ADOPTION 
THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS OF THE 2021 PLAN ENHANCEMENT PROCESS 

A. APPROPRIATENESS AND ADEQUACY OF HOW DEMAND AND NEED ARE 
DETERMINED 

B. ROLE OF REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUPS IN INFLUENCING 
POPULATION GROWTH AND LAND USE 

C. CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS WITH RESPECT TO PLANNING GROUP 
MEMBERS 

 
Chairwoman Scott briefed the Planning Group on the Executive Committee’s recommendations 
following the May 5, 2016, SCTRWPG meeting discussion on the following components of the 
2021 Plan Enhancement Process: 1) appropriateness and adequacy of how demand and need are 

http://www.regionltexas.org/
http://www.regionltexas.org/


determined, 2) the role of regional water planning groups in influencing population growth and 
land use, and 3) conflicts of interests with respect to planning group members.  
 
Chairwoman Scott asked for discussion or a motion to approve the first guiding principle 
addressing the appropriateness and adequacy of how demand and need are determined. The 
guiding principle read as follows:  
 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) generally 
defers to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) on matters related to 
population and water demand projections. However, the SCTRWPG retains the 
duty to review TWDB projections on a case by case basis. Where the SCTRWPG 
finds a discrepancy in TWDB’s projections, and can adequately justify its 
findings by verifying one or more of the “criteria for adjustment,” TWDB – in 
consultation with Texas Department of Agriculture, Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality, and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department – may adjust 
population and/or water demand projections accordingly (see generally General 
Guidelines for Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Plan Development, Article 2. 
Population and Water Demand Projections). Consistent with Chapter 8 of the 
2016 Regional Water Plan for Region L, the SCTRWPG supports greater TWDB 
flexibility through relaxation of current methodological assumptions holding 
regional and state population projection totals fixed (see Chapter 8.9.3 Population 
and Water Demand Projections). Water demand projections used in developing 
the Regional Water Plan should be consensus figures arrived at by using TWDB 
data along with local input from the cities, counties, and groundwater districts. 

 
Gary Middleton made a motion to adopt the guiding principle as written. Con Mims seconded the 
motion. There were no objections. The motion passed by consensus.  
 
Chairwoman Scott asked for discussion or a motion to approve the second guiding principle 
addressing the role of regional water planning groups in influencing population growth and land 
use. The guiding principle read as follows: 
 

Where the concepts of population growth and land use necessarily interrelate with 
the Regional Water Plan, the SCTRWPG shall, to the greatest extent possible, 
develop strategies to meet future projected demands. However, it is neither the 
role, nor the responsibility of the SCTRWPG to influence population growth or 
land use. While the SCTRWPG has a duty to remain cognizant of the sensitive 
relationship between the Regional Water Plan, population growth and land use, 
decisions concerning permitting and influencing population growth are inherently 
local, and remain wholly independent from the regional water planning process.   

 
Con Mims made a motion to adopt the second guiding principles as written. Gary 
Middleton seconded. There were no objections. The motion passed by consensus.  
 
Chairwoman Scott asked for discussion or a motion to approve the third guiding principle 
addressing conflicts of interests with respect to planning group members. The guiding principle 
read as follows: 
 

1. Active Planning Group Members 



All disclosures pursuant to Article V, Section 6 of the SCTRWPG Bylaws, are 
within the purview of the planning group member or designated alternate who has 
the potential conflict of interest. Therefore, disclosures are the responsibility of 
the planning group member or designated alternate. If the voting member choses 
to abstain from participation in deliberations, decisions, or voting, pursuant to 
Article V, Section 6 of the SCTRWPG Bylaws, the reason for abstention shall be 
noted in the minutes. 

SCTRWPG Bylaw Excerpt 

Potential conflicts of interest shall be clearly stated by the voting member or 
designated alternate prior to any deliberation or action on an agenda item with 
which the joint member or designated alternate may be in conflict. Where the 
potential conflict is restricted to a divisible portion of an agenda item, the Chair 
may divide the agenda item into parts for deliberation and voting purpose. An 
abstention from participation in deliberations, decisions or voting and the reason 
therefore shall be noted in the minutes.  

  (see SCTRWPG Bylaws, Article V, Section 6, (b)) 

2. Nomination Process 

Where the SCTRWPG is soliciting nominations to fill vacancies on the planning 
group, nominators shall provide information regarding the nominee’s current 
employer, and provide a description of the nominee’s experience that qualifies 
him/her for the position in the interest group being sought to represent.  

Additionally, nominees shall agree to abide by the Code of Conduct, which is 
incorporated in the SCTRWPG Bylaws (see SCTRWPG Bylaws, Article V, 
Section 6). As per the Bylaws, the Executive Committee will conduct an 
interview process whereby nominees will be evaluated. Prior to the interview, 
nominees will be provided a copy of the Bylaws. During the interview process, 
nominees will be asked if they are willing to agree to the Bylaws, and specifically, 
if they are willing to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

 
Con Mims requested changing “are within the purview of,” to the “are the responsibility of” in the 
first line of the guiding principle. Gene Camargo made a motion to adopt the third guiding 
principles as edited. Glenn Lord seconded. There were no objections. The motion passed by 
consensus. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 13: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS OF THE 2021 PLAN ENHANCEMENT PROCESS 

a. THE ROLE OF THE PLANNING GROUP IN INFLUENCING WATER 
DEVELOPMENT PLANS OF WATER SUPPLIERS 

b. THE ROLE OF THE PLANNING GROUP IN INFLUENCING 
PERMITTING ENTITIES 

 
Chairwoman Scott opened the floor for discussion on the role of the planning group in influencing 
water development plans of water suppliers. Discussion ensued. The entire discussion is available 
via the recording from August 4, 2016, meeting at www.regionltexas.org. Below are some of the 
primary points made during that discussion from various Planning Group members: 

http://www.regionltexas.org/


 
• The Planning Group does not have a responsibility or role in influencing or interfering 

with water supplier plans, except where there are conflicts among entities. 
• Where water suppliers intend to merge efforts in a water management strategy, it is the 

duty of those water user groups impacted by the merger to coordinate and agree upon the 
water management strategy.  

• The Planning Group should avoid taking on the role of a hearing board. 
• The Planning Group should not outright reject projects from inclusion in the Plan, without 

careful consideration. 
• The Planning Group needs to have minimum standards for projects that are included in the 

Plan. 
 

After the discussion, Linda Ximenes reviewed the items discussed. Chairwoman Scott told the 
Planning Group that, based on the discussion, the Administrator—working with the Executive 
Committee—would develop a guiding principle for this component of the 2021 Plan Enhancement 
Process. Those guiding principles will be presented at the November 3, 2016, SCTRWPG meeting 
for consideration with the goal of adoption.  
 
Next, Chairwoman Scott opened the floor for discussion on the role of the planning group in 
influencing permitting entities. Discussion ensued. The entire discussion is available via the 
recording from August 4, 2016, meeting at www.regionltexas.org. Below are some of the primary 
points made during that discussion from various Planning Group members: 
 

• The Planning Group does not have a responsibility or role in influencing or interfering 
with decisions made by permitting entities. 

• From the GMA Permitting perspective, individual stakeholders should provide input from 
the river authorities, environmental groups, counties, etc. with regard to the GMA 
permitting process. 

• The Planning Group decisions could inevitably and indirectly influence the decisions of 
permitting agencies, irrespective of its intent to do so. 

• The Planning Group was not intended to be a regulatory agency. 
• The Planning Group needs to have minimum standards for projects, and viable 

alternatives. 
• The Planning Group may find it useful to increase educational outreach to the public to 

better portray its purpose.  
 
After the discussion, Linda Ximenes reviewed the items discussed. Chairwoman Scott told the 
Planning Group that, based on the discussion, the Administrator—working with the Executive 
Committee—would develop a guiding principle for this component of the 2021 Plan Enhancement 
Process. Those guiding principles will be presented at the November 3, 2016, SCTRWPG meeting 
for consideration with the goal of adoption.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 14: ADMINISTRATOR UPDATE ON INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING SCTRWPG ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS FOR THE 
FIFTH CYCLE OF REGIONAL WATER PLANNING 
 
Cole Ruiz briefed the Planning Group on the draft Interlocal Agreement for Funding the Region L 
Administrative Costs for calendar years 2017-2020. Mr. Ruiz encouraged Planning Groups 
members to commit their organizations to contributing to the fund. Mr. Ruiz also explained the 
timeline for adopting the Interlocal Agreement.  

http://www.regionltexas.org/


 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 15: POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT REGION L 
MEETING   

A. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF NEW GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
B. 2021 PLAN ENHANCEMENT DISCUSSION ON 1) THE ADEQUACY OF 

EVALUATING THE PLAN’S EFFECTS ON FRESHWATER INFLOWS TO SAN 
ANTONIO BAY, 2) THE ADEQUACY OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS 
OF INDIVIDUAL WMS’S, AND 3) A SET OF GUIDING PRINCIPLES TO SERVE 
AS BLUEPRINT FOR LONG-TERM SUSTAINABILITY. 

C. TEXAS A&M INSTITUTE FOR RENEWABLE NATURAL RESOURCES LAND 
TREND/ WATER RESOURCES STUDY PRESENTATION  

D. AUTHORIZATION FOR ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE PUBLIC NOTICE 
AND SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION TO TWDB FOR FIFTH CYCLE 
FUNDING, AND TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT TO THE 
TWDB CONTRACT 

 
Chairwoman Scott reviewed the items that would be presented at the November Region L 
meeting, which included reviewing and adopting the guiding principles discussed today; and 
discussing the 2021 Plan Enhancement Process components, including the 1) the adequacy of 
evaluating the plan’s effects on freshwater inflows to San Antonio bay, 2) the adequacy of 
environmental assessments of individual water management strategies, and 3) a set of guiding 
principles to serve as blueprint for long-term sustainability. Additionally, the Texas A&M 
Institute for Renewable Natural Resources was scheduled to present on a study regarding Texas 
land trends and water resources at the November meeting. Also scheduled for November, was 
Planning Group action authorizing the Administrator to provide public note and submit grant 
application to TWDB for fifth cycle funding.  
 
The Planning Group would also consider filling the Counties vacancy at the November meeting.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 16: PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No comments were made. 
 
Chairwoman Scott adjourned the meeting.  

 
 
  

GARY MIDDLETON, SECRETARY 
 
 
Approved by the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group at a meeting held on 
November 3, 2016. 

 
 
 
  
SUZANNE SCOTT, CHAIR 



3. Selection of Representative to Fill Counties Vacancy on South 
Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) 

  



South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 

2021 Regional Water Plan Enhancement Process Guiding Principles 

Appropriateness and Adequacy of How Demand and Need are Determined  

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on May 5, 2016, Adopted on August 4, 2016 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) generally defers to the Texas 

Water Development Board (TWDB) on matters related to population and water demand projections.  

However, the SCTRWPG retains the duty to review TWDB projections on a case by case basis.  Where 

the SCTRWPG finds a discrepancy in TWDB’s projections, and can adequately justify its findings by 

verifying one or more of the “criteria for adjustment,” TWDB – in consultation with Texas Department of 

Agriculture, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department – 

may adjust population and/or water demand projections accordingly (see generally General Guidelines 

for Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Plan Development, Article 2.  Population and Water Demand 

Projections).  Consistent with Chapter 8 of the 2016 Regional Water Plan for Region L, the SCTRWPG 

supports greater TWDB flexibility through relaxation of current methodological assumptions holding 

regional and state population projection totals fixed (see Chapter 8.9.3 Population and Water Demand 

Projections).  Water demand projections used in developing the Regional Water Plan should be consensus 

figures arrived at by using TWDB data along with local input from the cities, counties, and groundwater 

districts. 

Role of Regional Water Planning Groups in Influencing Population Growth and Land Use 

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on May 5, 2016, Adopted August 4, 2016 

Where the concepts of population growth and land use necessarily interrelate with the Regional Water 

Plan, the SCTRWPG shall, to the greatest extent possible, develop strategies to meet future projected 

demands.  However, it is neither the role, nor the responsibility of the SCTRWPG to influence population 

growth or land use.  While the SCTRWPG has a duty to remain cognizant of the sensitive relationship 

between the Regional Water Plan, population growth and land use, decisions concerning permitting and 

influencing population growth are inherently local, and remain wholly independent from the regional 

water planning process.    

 

Conflicts of Interests With Respect to Planning Group Members  

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on May 5, 2016, Adopted August 4, 2016 

1. Active Planning Group Members 

All disclosures pursuant to Article V, Section 6 of the SCTRWPG Bylaws, are the responsibility of the 

planning group member or designated alternate who has the potential conflict of interest.  Therefore, 

disclosures are the responsibility of the planning group member or designated alternate.  If the voting 

member choses to abstain from participation in deliberations, decisions, or voting, pursuant to Article V, 

Section 6 of the SCTRWPG Bylaws, the reason for abstention shall be noted in the minutes. 

cruiz
Highlight



SCTRWPG Bylaw Excerpt 

Potential conflicts of interest shall be clearly stated by the voting member or designated alternate 

prior to any deliberation or action on an agenda item with which the joint member or designated 

alternate may be in conflict.  Where the potential conflict is restricted to a divisible portion of an 

agenda item, the Chair may divide the agenda item into parts for deliberation and voting purpose.  

An abstention from participation in deliberations, decisions or voting and the reason therefore shall 

be noted in the minutes.   

(see SCTRWPG Bylaws, Article V, Section 6, (b)) 

2. Nomination Process 

Where the SCTRWPG is soliciting nominations to fill vacancies on the planning group, nominators shall 

provide information regarding the nominee’s current employer, and provide a description of the 

nominee’s experience that qualifies him/her for the position in the interest group being sought to 

represent.   

Additionally, nominees shall agree to abide by the Code of Conduct, which is incorporated in the 

SCTRWPG Bylaws (see SCTRWPG Bylaws, Article V, Section 6).  As per the Bylaws, the Executive 

Committee will conduct an interview process whereby nominees will be evaluated.  Prior to the interview, 

nominees will be provided a copy of the Bylaws.  During the interview process, nominees will be asked if 

they are willing to agree to to the Bylaws, and specifically, if they are willing to comply with the Code of 

Conduct. 

 

cruiz
Highlight



8/3/2016 Texas Administrative Code

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357&rl=11 1/3

<<Prev Rule
Texas Administrative Code

Next Rule>>

TITLE 31 NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION
PART 10 TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
CHAPTER 357 REGIONAL WATER PLANNING
SUBCHAPTER A GENERAL INFORMATION
RULE §357.11 Designations

(a) The Board shall review and update the designations of RWPAs as necessary but at least every five years, on
its own initiative or upon recommendation of the executive administrator. The Board shall provide 30 days
notice of its intent to amend the designations of RWPAs by publication of the proposed change in the Texas
Register and by mailing the notice to each mayor of a municipality with a population of 1,000 or more or which
is a county seat that is located in whole or in part in the RWPAs proposed to be impacted, to each water district
or river authority located in whole or in part in the RWPA based upon lists of such water districts and river
authorities obtained from the Commission, and to each county judge of a county located in whole or in part in
the RWPAs proposed to be impacted. After the 30 day notice period, the Board shall hold a public hearing at a
location to be determined by the Board before making any changes to the designation of a RWPA.

(b) If upon boundary review the Board determines that revisions to the boundaries are necessary, the Board
shall designate areas for which regional water plans shall be developed, taking into consideration factors such
as:

  (1) River basin and aquifer delineations;

  (2) Water utility development patterns;

  (3) Socioeconomic characteristics;

  (4) Existing regional water planning areas;

  (5) Political subdivision boundaries;

  (6) Public comment; and

  (7) Other factors the Board deems relevant.

(c) After an initial coordinating body for a regional water planning group is named by the Board, the RWPGs
shall adopt, by two­thirds vote, bylaws that are consistent with provisions of this chapter. Within 30 days after
the Board names members of the initial coordinating body, the executive administrator shall provide to each
member of the initial coordinating body a set of model bylaws which the RWPG shall consider. The RWPG
shall provide copies of its bylaws and any revisions thereto to the executive administrator. The bylaws adopted
by the RWPG shall at a minimum address the following elements:

  (1) definition of a quorum necessary to conduct business;

  (2) method to be used to approve items of business including adoption of regional water plans or amendments
thereto;

  (3) methods to be used to name additional members;

  (4) terms and conditions of membership;

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=P&p_rloc=158085&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357&rl=11
http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=158085&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357&rl=11
http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=31
http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=31&pt=10
http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357
http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=5&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357&sch=A&rl=Y


8/3/2016 Texas Administrative Code

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357&rl=11 2/3

  (5) methods to record minutes and where minutes will be archived as part of the public record; and

  (6) methods to resolve disputes between RWPG members on matters coming before the RWPG.

(d) RWPGs shall maintain at least one representative of each of the following interest categories as voting
members of the RWPG. However, if a RWPA does not have an interest category below, then the RWPG shall so
advise the EA and no membership designation is required.

  (1) Public, defined as those persons or entities having no economic interest in the interests represented by
paragraphs (2) ­ (12) of this subsection other than as a normal consumer;

  (2) Counties, defined as the county governments for the 254 counties in Texas;

  (3) Municipalities, defined as governments of cities created or organized under the general, home­rule, or
special laws of the state;

  (4) Industries, defined as corporations, partnerships, sole proprietorships, or other legal entities that are
formed for the purpose of making a profit and which produce or manufacture goods or services and which are
not small businesses;

  (5) Agricultural interests, defined as those persons or entities associated with production or processing of plant
or animal products;

  (6) Environmental interests, defined as those persons or groups advocating the conservation of the state's
natural resources, including but not limited to soil, water, air, and living resources;

  (7) Small businesses, defined as corporations, partnerships, sole proprietorships, or other legal entities that are
formed for the purpose of making a profit, are independently owned and operated, and have fewer than 100
employees or less than $1 million in gross annual receipts;

  (8) Electric generating utilities, defined as any persons, corporations, cooperative corporations, or any
combination thereof, meeting each of the following three criteria: own or operate for compensation equipment
or facilities which produce or generate electricity; produce or generate electricity for either wholesale or retail
sale to others; and are neither a municipal corporation nor a river authority;

  (9) River authorities, defined as any districts or authorities created by the legislature which contain areas
within their boundaries of one or more counties and which are governed by boards of directors appointed or
designated in whole or part by the governor or board, including, without limitation, San Antonio River
Authority and Palo Duro River Authority;

  (10) Water districts, defined as any districts or authorities, created under authority of either Texas
Constitution, Article III, §52(b)(1) and (2), or Article XVI, §59 including districts having the authority to
regulate the spacing of or production from water wells, but not including river authorities;

  (11) Water utilities, defined as any persons, corporations, cooperative corporations, or any combination
thereof that provide water supplies for compensation except for municipalities, river authorities, or water
districts; and

  (12) Groundwater management areas, defined as a single representative for each groundwater management
area that is at least partially located within a RWPA. Defined as a representative from a groundwater
conservation district that is appointed by the groundwater conservation districts within the associated
groundwater management area.

(e) The RWPGs shall add the following non­voting members, who shall receive meeting notifications and
information in the same manner as voting members:

cruiz
Highlight

cruiz
Highlight



8/3/2016 Texas Administrative Code

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=31&pt=10&ch=357&rl=11 3/3

  (1) Staff member of the Board to be designated by the EA;

  (2) Staff member of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department designated by its executive director;

  (3) Member designated by each adjacent RWPG to serve as a liaison;

  (4) One or more persons to represent those entities with headquarters located in another RWPA and which
holds surface water rights authorizing a diversion of 1,000 acre­feet a year or more in the RWPA, which
supplies water under contract in the amount of 1,000 acre­feet a year or more to entities in the RWPA, or which
receives water under contract in the amount of 1,000 acre­feet a year or more from the RWPA; and

  (5) Staff member of the Texas Department of Agriculture designated by its commissioner.

(f) Each RWPG shall provide a current list of its members to the EA; the list shall identify the interest
represented by each member including interests required in subsection (d) of this section.

(g) Each RWPG, at its discretion, may at any time add additional voting and non­voting representatives to serve
on the RWPG for any new interest category, including additional representatives of those interests already listed
in subsection (d) of this section that the RWPG considers appropriate for water planning.

(h) Each RWPG, at its discretion, may remove individual voting or non­voting members or eliminate RWPG
representative positions in accordance with the RWPG bylaws as long as minimum requirements of RWPG
membership are maintained in accordance with subsection (d) of this section.

(i) RWPGs may enter into formal and informal agreements to coordinate, avoid conflicts, and share information
with other RWPGs or any other interests within any RWPA for any purpose the RWPGs consider appropriate
including expediting or making more efficient water planning efforts. These efforts may involve any portion of
the RWPG membership. Any plans or information developed through these efforts by RWPGs or by
committees may be included in a RWP only upon approval of the RWPG.

(j) Upon request, the EA will provide technical assistance to RWPGs, including on water supply and demand
analysis, methods to evaluate the social and economic impacts of not meeting needs, and regarding drought
management measures and water conservation practices.

Source Note: The provisions of this §357.11 adopted to be effective August 12, 2012, 37 TexReg 5797

Next Page       Previous Page

        List of Titles                   Back to List          

| | |

http://www.sos.texas.gov/
http://www.sos.texas.gov/texreg
http://www.sos.texas.gov/tac
http://www.sos.texas.gov/open


Counties Nominees 
  



Thomas Jungman 
  





THOMAS 
ANDREW 
JUNGMAN 1251 
CR 184 
Karnes City,Texas 78118 
Home Telephone :(830) 780-3439 

 
 
PERSONAL: D.O.B: 4-5-47 Single 5'9" 175 lbs. U.S. Citizen  
EDUCATION: 1969 TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY, College Station, Texas - B.S. Chemical Engineering 
MISC.: Certificates: University - Industry Cooperative Education Program, Distinguished Student 
(Junior Year) BUSINESS EXPERIENCE: 

1991               OLMOS CREEK RANCH, 1251 CR 184, Karnes City, Texas 78118 
Owner/Operato r of Purebred Cattle Ranch 
Operated a ranch in Karnes County with 50 head of registered Polled Hereford cattle. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

• Expanded market to include North Texas and the Southeast part of U.S.A. 
• Instituted herd performance testing 
• Instituted quality control program with rigid selection pressure for fertility, efficiency, calving ease and good 

eyes, legs and udders. 
• Instituted an artificial insemination program using the best bulls in the USA and Canada to improve and diversify 

the genetics of the herd 
• Increased the top price for bulls sold by 50% 
• Increased the top price for cow/calf pairs sold by 100% 
• Consulted on the start-up of three ranches utilizing cattle from me and herds in Kentucky, Georgia, S.Carolina 

 
1979 - 1991 AQUALON (A Division of Hercules) 
1 Mill Street, Kenedy, Texas 78119 
 
Department Superintendent (Specialties Dept.) (1981 - 1991) 
The Kenedy plant uses guar (an agricultural product related to soy beans) to produce water soluble polymers for 
the oil and gas, paper, textiles, firefighting, and food industries. Basically it is used as a thickener. In the 
Specialties Department, guar is reacted in computer controlled processes to enhance its solubility and other 
characteristics. 
An example is the reaction of guar with propylene oxide to form hydroxypropyl guar for use in hydraulic 
fracturing of natural gas wells. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

• Depending on demand for product, supervised up to 5 production units, 8 shift supervisors, and 40 operators. 
• No lost time accidents in last 5 years . 
* Sales of products from this department totaled $28M in the best years (70% of total plant sales and a higher 

percentage of the profits). 
* Cut reject rate in half compared to the years prior to 1981.The department's reject rate was the lowest in the 

plant for 6 of the last 8 years. 
 
Process Engineer (1979 - 1981) 
Provided engineering assistance as follows: plant trials of new products, troubleshooting production unit 
problems, process design performance evaluation of new equipment, statistical analyses to improve product 
quality. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Returned a product to on-test status after it had been below spec on viscosity for 6 
months. A lot of variables were involved --- raw materials, chemical reagents, reaction time - temperature - 
pressure, and grinding and drying. Plant trials were set up. Kepner-Tregoe analysis was used to analyze data. 
After one week the problem was defined and the product was returned to specification levels. 
 



THOMAS 
ANDREW 
JUNGMAN 1251 
CR 184 
Karnes City,Texas 78118 
Home Telephone :(830) 780-3439 

 
1978 - 1979 THE COSMIN CORP. Baltimore. MD. ' 

General Manager (Reporting to the president) 
Cosmin produces ferrous sulfate (sales of $2 million/yr.) for use in water treatment facilities and the fertilizer 
industry. My responsibilities included those of both Plant Manager and New Capital Projects Manager. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

* Developed and designed water pollution control projects to bring the plant into compliance with government 
regulations. This included the successful presentation to and negotiations with the Maryland State Water Re 
sources Association. 

* Authorized a loan application to the SBA for funding of environmental control projects. The loan was approved. 
 
1974 - 1978 MONSANTO. Alvin, TX 
 
Operations Engineer (Sorbic Acid Unit) (1 year) . 
Responsible for operations in the sorbic acid unit. Duties included day-to-day problem solving and long-range 
planning for increasing the unit's output while maintaining product quality. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 
Through debottlenecking and close attention to maintenance of existing machinery, the demonstrated production 
rate of the new sorbic acid unit was increased from 50% to 100% of design. Shutdown turnaround time was 
reduced. Also raw materials usage per pound of product was substantially reduced. For example, carbon filter 
media usage, the highest cost raw material, was reduced by 50% 
 
Projects Engineer (Distribution Department) (3 years) 
The Distribution Department is responsible for storing and transferring raw materials, intermediate products, 
and finished products. Facilities included 126 storage tanks and 75 loading/unloading ng stations for tank cars, 
tank trucks, and barges. 
The first year was spent working day-to-day operations and small ($200,000) projects. After being named 
senior engineer, I was given the following special assignments: 

- Project Team Leader - supervised four engineers responsible for safety, cost reduction, and basic upkeep 
projects. The team also provided technical assistance to operations. 

- Barge Dock Automation - designed and gained approval of a $313,000 control system that met new U.S. Coast 
Guard regulations and at the same time increased operator productivity. The internal rate of return on 
investment was 50%. 

- Tank Farm Automation - designed and gained approval of a project to automate the operations of the tank farm 
by computer control of transfers. The project cost was $2,700,000 and was justified on an increase in operator 
productivity. The project payout was three years. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 
Through innovative automation techniques the future manpower requirements of the department were reduced 
by 26 people. 
1973 - 1974 SOUTHWEST LATEX COMPANY, Division of Dart Industries, Inc. 

Houston, TX 
 
Plant Project Engineer 
Responsible for all phases of engineering for a 23MM pound per year latex plant, including the following: 
process design and economic evaluation, writing of specifications, purchasing, supervision and approval of 
drawings, supervision of project construction and start-up, updating of unit SOP's,and generating the 1974 



THOMAS 
ANDREW 
JUNGMAN 1251 
CR 184 
Karnes City,Texas 78118 
Home Telephone :(830) 780-3439 

 
through  1977 capital project plans. 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS:  
Thirty projects totaling over $350M were completed. One $25M project increased the plant's stripper-
concentrator capacity by 30% eliminating the need to purchase another stripper-concentrator unit for the reactor 
expansion planned in 1976-1977. 
 
1989 - 1972 CELANESE PLASTICS COMPANY, Bishop Texas 
 
Celanese Plastics at Bishop produces a thermoplastic acetal copolymer using formaldehyde as the primary raw 
material. Distillation columns, extractors, reactors, dryers, blenders, extruders, etc.are utilized in their 
continuous type process lines. 
 
Process Engineer (1 1/2 years) Was involved in the following: 
Installation and start-up of expansion equipment 
Research into simplification of the existing process (long range development) Direction of pilot plant 
simplification experiments 
Designing methods of allocating of utilities to the plastics plant units 

Estimating future utilities usage for budgetary purposes 
 
Operations Engineer (1 1/2 years)  
Duties included: 
Efficiency studies 
Presentation of safety meetings to the entire plastics plant 
Documentation of operating conditions during running of new polymer variations Solution of daily mechanical 
and product quality problems 
Writing of daily unit operating instructions Supervision of equipment repairs and installations 
Weekend duty and relief of unit supervisor during his absences 
Presented operating information to Celanese's German affiliate during a joint manufacturing meeting 
Supervised all phases of a polymer unit for three months 
 
Summer, 1968 THE LUBRIZOL CORPORATION. Deer Park, Texas 
Summer, 1967 Lubrizol produces industrial additives by batch process methods. Fall, 1966 Spring Fall, 1966,
 Engineer Trainee (16 months) 
 
Spring 1966 Worked four semesters as a Cooperative Education student. The initial periods were spent as 
an operator-helper. Duties during the latter two periods included adjustment of blends, calculation of unit 
efficiencies, correction of equipment breakdowns. 
 
Summer 1965 STATE OF TEXAS, Highway Department, Hondo, Texas Duties included drafting and survey 
crew work. 
 
References: Dale Keister, former Plant Manager, Aqualon, Kenedy,TX; 10392W Twin Lake Road, 
Hayward,WI, 54843,phone: (715) 462-4128 
 



From: Karnes County Judge
To: Cole Ruiz
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 6:03:06 PM
Attachments: 2016_09_08_11_15_00.pdf

The attachment is for Mr. Thomas Andrew Jungman as a nominee for the South Central Regional
Water Planning Group. This submittal is from Karnes County.
 
 
 
Karnes County Judge
 
Walter R. Long Jr

mailto:walter.long@co.karnes.tx.us
mailto:cruiz@sara-tx.org















 
Alan Cockerell 

  



SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP 
Nomination for Interest Group (check one): 

  □ Agriculture, X Counties, □ Electric Generating Utilities, 
□ Environmental, □Industries, □ Municipalities, □ River Authority, □ Water Districts 

 

 
 

NAME: Commissioners Court of Guadalupe County 
 
ADDRESS: 221 West Court, Justice Center, Seguin, Texas 78155 
 
PHONE:  (830) 303-8857  FAX:  (830) 303-0250  EMAIL: DoreenL@co.guadalupe.tx.us 
 
OCCUPATION:  Governmental Entity  
 
 
 
 
NAME:   Alan Cockerell 
 
ADDRESS:  P.O. Box 833, Seguin, Texas 78156 
 
PHONE:  (830) 401-2409  FAX:  (830) 401-2481  EMAIL: acockerell@seguintexas.gov 
 
INTEREST AREA:  County 
 
COUNTY:  Guadalupe 
 
EMPLOYER:  City of Schertz 
 
PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE NOMINEE’S EXPERIENCE THAT WOULD 
QUALIFY HIM/HER FOR THE POSITION: 
Alan has exhibited strength in leadership through his involvement in the regional water planning process as a 

voting member of Region L representing Agriculture since 2011.  He is General Manager of the Schertz/Seguin 

Local Government Corporation and Executive Director of the Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation.   

Alan recognizes the value of water as a natural and necessary resource and realizes the benefit of regional water 

planning. (for additional information please see attached) 
 
PLEASE LIST ANY PERTINENT AFFILIATIONS: 
Alan is a member of American Water Works Association, National Groundwater Association, and American 

Society for Quality, and continues to serve as the Regional Water Alliance council representative. 

 

DATE SUBMITTED:   June 23, 2016 
 

PLEASE ATTACH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IF DESIRED 

 

 

Nominations must be received by 5:00 p.m., Friday, June 24, 2016 addressed to Suzanne Scott, 
Chair, South Central Texas RWPG, c/o San Antonio River Authority, Attn:  Cole Ruiz, P.O. 839980, 
San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980: Faxed to (210) 302-3692 or email to cruiz@sara-tx.org 
 
Questions regarding the nomination process may be sent to Cole Ruiz via email (above) or phone, 
(210) 302-3293. 
 

NOMINATOR 

NOMINEE 

mailto:acockerell@seguintexas.gov
mailto:cruiz@sara-tx.org


ALAN COCKERELL, P.E. 

General Manager 
Schertz/Seguin Local Government Corporation 

Executive Director 
Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation 

108 W. Mountain Street 
Seguin, Texas 78155 

(830) 401-2403 
acockerell@seguintexas.gov 

 

Alan Cockerell has held the position of General Manager for Schertz/Seguin Local 
Government Corporation (SSLGC) since October 2005.  He also holds the position of 
Executive Director of the Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation (CVLGC) since its 
inception in 2011.  His career spans decades including experience in operations, 
manufacturing, quality assurance, engineering, planning and public relations.  Alan is a 
Registered Professional Engineer in the State of Texas, Certified Quality Manager and 
Quality Auditor by the American Society for Quality. 

Alan earned his Bachelors of Science in Agricultural Engineering and Masters of 
Agriculture in Agricultural Economics, each from Texas A & M University.  He served in 
the Armed Forces and retired as a Lieutenant Colonel from the United States Army 
Reserves after 28 years of Commissioned Service. 

Alan has exhibited strength in leadership through his involvement in the regional water 
planning process.  He has focused on providing a balanced approach to protecting 
landowner rights along with development of water resources.  He is completing his five 
year term on the Region L planning group as an Agriculture representative.  Alan has also 
been a member of the Regional Water Alliance to assist other water user groups with 
planning activities.  He has been involved in continued expansion projects, acquisition of 
necessary permits and negotiations of wholesale water contracts with other entities.  Alan 
is actively involved in legislative processes both locally and on the state level. He 
recognizes the value of water as a natural and necessary resource and realizes the 
benefit of water planning for the benefit of all.  

Alan is a member of American Water Works Association, National Groundwater 
Association, and American Society for Quality, and continues to serve as a Regional 
Water Alliance council representative. 

Alan Cockerell requests your consideration for the opportunity to serve as a county 
representative for Region L.  

mailto:acockerell@seguintexas.gov








 
Curt Campbell 

  



SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP 
Nomination for Interest Group (check one): 

□ Agriculture, □ Counties, □ Electric Generating Utilities,
□ Environmental, □Industries, □ Municipalities, □ River Authority, □ Water Districts

NAME:___________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE:____________________FAX:____________________EMAIL:_______________________ 

INTEREST AREA:_________________________________________________________________ 

COUNTY:________________________________________________________________________ 

EMPLOYER:____________________________________________________________________ 

PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE NOMINEE’S EXPERIENCE THAT 
WOULD QUALIFY HIM/HER FOR THE POSITION IN THE INTEREST GROUP THEY SEEK TO 
REPRESENT: 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

PLEASE LIST ANY PERTINENT AFFILIATIONS: 

DATE SUBMITTED:____________________________ 

PLEASE ATTACH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IF DESIRED 

Nominations must be received by 5:00 p.m., Friday, June 24, 2016, addressed to Suzanne 
Scott, Chair, South Central Texas RWPG, c/o San Antonio River Authority, Attn:  Cole Ruiz, P.O. 
839980, San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980; or email to cruiz@sara-tx.org 

Questions regarding the nomination process may be sent to Cole Ruiz via email (above), or phone, 
(210) 302-3293.

NOMINATOR 

NOMINEE 
Curt G. Campbell, P.E.

307 Lake View Dr, Boerne ,Texas

830-446-4564 ccampbell@westwardenv.com

Counties

Kendall

Westward Environmental, Inc

See Attached

Board Member - Cow Creek Groundwater Conservation District,  President - ASCE San Antonio Branch 

06/24/16

NAME: Darrel Lux�___________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS:_______________________201 E. San Antonio Ave., Ste 122 Boerne, Texas 78006_______________________________________________ 

PHONE:______830-2499343_______FAX:________830-249-9478_______EMAIL: 

OCCUPATION__Kendall County Judge_____________ 

X









 
Pat Calhoun 

 







August 22, 2016 

Dear Ms. Scott, 

I am pleased to have nominated Pat Calhoun, Goliad County Judge for the Counties position on the 
South Central Regional Planning Group, Region L. Judge Calhoun has a long history of public service and 
has expressed a strong desire to serve as a Region L Planner. 

Judge Calhoun previously served his Country for many years as a United States Marine. Judge Calhoun 
has served Goliad County and Texas for many years in various positions with the Farm Bureau. Judge 
Calhoun has served and currently serves through several community service organizations. Judge 
Calhoun participates with the Goliad County Groundwater Conservation District and with the San 
Antonio River Authority on ground and surface water management. 

Pat Calhoun, as Goliad County Judge, interfaces with all of the counties in Region L from Bexar County 
and south. 

Judge Pat Calhoun will be a great asset to the Region L Planning Group. 

Sincerely, 

Art Dohmann 
GMA-15 Representative to Region L 
 



4. Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) – 
Nathan Pence, Executive Director EAHCP 

  



5. Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers 
and Mission, Copano, Aransas, and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay 
Stakeholder Committee (BBASC) and Expert Science Team (BBEST) 

  



GSA BBASC: Rough Timeline 

• November 30, 2016 

o Have confirmation from current member on whether they intend to remain on the 

BBASC as an active member or resign. 

• December 15, 2016 

o Issue public notice soliciting members to fill vacancies for respective interest categories. 

• February 2017 

o Hold meeting to select new members 

 Update meeting rules 

 Elect officers 

 Discuss fate of the BBEST 

 



6. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications   

  



7. Chair’s Report 

  



8. 2021 Plan Enhancement Process: Recap of Guiding Principles 
Previously Discussed and Adopted 

  



2021 Plan Enhancement Process Schedule 
May 2016 The appropriateness and adequacy of how 

demand and need are determined. 
Discussed: May 5, 2016 
Adopted: August 4, 2016 

The role of regional water planning groups in 
influencing population growth and land use. 

Discussed: May 5, 2016 
Adopted: August 4, 2016 

Defining conflicts of interests of planning 
group members 

Discussed: May 5, 2016 
Adopted: August 4, 2016 

August 2016 The role of regional water planning groups in 
influencing water development plans of 
water suppliers. 

Discussed: August 4, 2016 
Adopted:  

The role of regional water planning groups 
in influencing permitting entities. 

Discussed: August 4, 2016 
Adopted: 

November 
2016 

The adequacy of evaluating the Plan's 
effects on freshwater inflows to San 
Antonio Bay. 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

The adequacy of environmental 
assessments of individual WMS's. 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

February 2017 How Water Management Strategies are 
categorized; e.g. Recommended, 
Alternate, Needing Further Study. 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

Establishing Minimum standards for 
Water Management Strategies included 
in the Plan 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

Maintaining management supplies 
while avoiding "over planning". 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

May 2017 Identifying special studies or evaluations 
deemed important to enhance the 2021 
Plan and identification of outside funding 
sources. 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

Address the role of reuse within the 
regional water plan. 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

The extent to which innovative 
strategies should be used.  
 

Discussed: 
Adopted: 

 



South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 

2021 Regional Water Plan Enhancement Process Guiding Principles 

Appropriateness and Adequacy of How Demand and Need are Determined  

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on May 5, 2016, Adopted on August 4, 2016 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) generally defers to the Texas 

Water Development Board (TWDB) on matters related to population and water demand projections.  

However, the SCTRWPG retains the duty to review TWDB projections on a case by case basis.  Where 

the SCTRWPG finds a discrepancy in TWDB’s projections, and can adequately justify its findings by 

verifying one or more of the “criteria for adjustment,” TWDB – in consultation with Texas Department of 

Agriculture, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department – 

may adjust population and/or water demand projections accordingly (see generally General Guidelines 

for Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Plan Development, Article 2.  Population and Water Demand 

Projections).  Consistent with Chapter 8 of the 2016 Regional Water Plan for Region L, the SCTRWPG 

supports greater TWDB flexibility through relaxation of current methodological assumptions holding 

regional and state population projection totals fixed (see Chapter 8.9.3 Population and Water Demand 

Projections).  Water demand projections used in developing the Regional Water Plan should be consensus 

figures arrived at by using TWDB data along with local input from the cities, counties, and groundwater 

districts. 

Role of Regional Water Planning Groups in Influencing Population Growth and Land Use 

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on May 5, 2016, Adopted August 4, 2016 

Where the concepts of population growth and land use necessarily interrelate with the Regional Water 

Plan, the SCTRWPG shall, to the greatest extent possible, develop strategies to meet future projected 

demands.  However, it is neither the role, nor the responsibility of the SCTRWPG to influence population 

growth or land use.  While the SCTRWPG has a duty to remain cognizant of the sensitive relationship 

between the Regional Water Plan, population growth and land use, decisions concerning permitting and 

influencing population growth are inherently local, and remain wholly independent from the regional 

water planning process.    

 

Conflicts of Interests With Respect to Planning Group Members  

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on May 5, 2016, Adopted August 4, 2016 

1. Active Planning Group Members 

All disclosures pursuant to Article V, Section 6 of the SCTRWPG Bylaws, are the responsibility of the 

planning group member or designated alternate who has the potential conflict of interest.  Therefore, 

disclosures are the responsibility of the planning group member or designated alternate.  If the voting 

member choses to abstain from participation in deliberations, decisions, or voting, pursuant to Article V, 

Section 6 of the SCTRWPG Bylaws, the reason for abstention shall be noted in the minutes. 



SCTRWPG Bylaw Excerpt 

Potential conflicts of interest shall be clearly stated by the voting member or designated alternate 

prior to any deliberation or action on an agenda item with which the joint member or designated 

alternate may be in conflict.  Where the potential conflict is restricted to a divisible portion of an 

agenda item, the Chair may divide the agenda item into parts for deliberation and voting purpose.  

An abstention from participation in deliberations, decisions or voting and the reason therefore shall 

be noted in the minutes.   

(see SCTRWPG Bylaws, Article V, Section 6, (b)) 

2. Nomination Process 

Where the SCTRWPG is soliciting nominations to fill vacancies on the planning group, nominators shall 

provide information regarding the nominee’s current employer, and provide a description of the 

nominee’s experience that qualifies him/her for the position in the interest group being sought to 

represent.   

Additionally, nominees shall agree to abide by the Code of Conduct, which is incorporated in the 

SCTRWPG Bylaws (see SCTRWPG Bylaws, Article V, Section 6).  As per the Bylaws, the Executive 

Committee will conduct an interview process whereby nominees will be evaluated.  Prior to the interview, 

nominees will be provided a copy of the Bylaws.  During the interview process, nominees will be asked if 

they are willing to agree to to the Bylaws, and specifically, if they are willing to comply with the Code of 

Conduct. 

 



9. Discussion and Appropriate Action Adopting Guiding Principles
on the Following Issues Identified Through the 2021 Plan

Enhancement Process 

a. The Role of the Planning Group in Influencing Water
Development Plans of Water Suppliers

b. The Role of the Planning Group in Influencing Permitting Entities



Region L Executive Committee Guidelines from August 4, 2016 

The Role of the Planning Group in Influencing Water Development Plans of Water Suppliers 

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on August 4, 2016, Adopted: 

The role the SCTRWPG is to ensure water needs are met with identified potentially feasible water 

management strategies. It is neither the responsibility, nor the role of the SCTRWPG to influence 

or interfere with local water planning decisions.  In the absence of a potentially feasible water 

management strategy to meet an identified need, the SCTRWPG will evaluate and report the social 

and economic impacts of not meeting the identified need.  

The Role of the Planning Group in Influencing Permitting Entities 

Guiding Principle:  

Discussed at SCTRWPG meeting on August 4, 2016, Adopted: 

Decisions made at the planning group level are non-regulatory, and are intended for planning 

purposes only. While some decisions made by the SCTRWPG could inevitably affect some 

decisions made by the governing boards of permitting entities, it is neither the responsibility, nor 

the role of the SCTRWPG to influence or interfere with the regulatory decisions made by the 

governing boards of permitting entities. 



10. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding the Following
Components of the 2021 Plan Enhancement Process 

a. The Adequacy of Evaluating the Plan’s Effects on Freshwater
Inflows to the San Antonio Bay

b. The Adequacy of Environmental Assessments of Individual 
Water Management Strategies



11. Discussion and Appropriate Action Setting the SCTRWPG 
Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2016 

  



South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 
(Region L) 

Potential Dates to Convene Meetings during Calendar Year 2017 
***All meetings tentatively scheduled for 9:30 AM 

Q1: Thursday, February 2, 2017 

Q2: Thursday, May 4, 2017 

Q3: Thursday, August 3, 2017 

Q4: Thursday, November 2, 2017



12. Texas A&M Institute for Renewable Natural Resources Land 
Trend/ Water Resources Study Presentation (Roel Lopez) 

  



11/1/2016

1

Texas Land Trends

Texas A&M Institute of Renewable Natural Resources
Roel R. Lopez

Value of Rural Lands

 Rural working lands play an unseen yet critical role in 
water/food sustainability and national/energy 
security.

 Effective conservation will require innovative solutions 
to sustaining private rural working lands. 

 Presentation Outline:
– Changes in human demographics
– Changes in land uses
– Changes in landowner values

2

26 Million People
171 Million Acres 

95% Privately‐owned 



11/1/2016

2

Texas Land Trends – The Data
 Trends in land use (1997‐2012)
 Primary datasets used

– County Appraisal District
– USDA NASS Census of Ag
– Others

 Relationships among 
– Land Value
– Land Ownership
– Land Use

 Working Lands – farms, 
ranches, family forests, wildlife 
(e.g., 1D, 1D1)

3

CHANGING PEOPLE



11/1/2016

3

5

Changing Texas

6

Texas Population

 1997 – 19 Million

 2012 – 26 Million

 36% increase

 500,000/year

 65% of increase 
occurred within 
Top Ten 
Populated 
Counties

Change in Total 
Population
1997‐2012



11/1/2016

4

Region L

 1997 – 2M

 2012 – 2.6M

 Increase – 0.7M

 34% increase

 44,056/year

– 40,368/year (Urban)

– 3,688/year (Rural)

7

Texas Projections (2010‐2050)



11/1/2016

5

Texas Leads U.S. Job Growth (2004‐2014)

Source: 
State Demographer

Texas Rural and Urban Populations

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

1950 1980 2005 (estimate)

Urban Population

Rural Population

2015



11/1/2016

6

CHANGING…PLACES

12

Working Land Loss

 1997 – 143 Million acres

 2012 – 142 Million acres

 Loss ~1 Million acres



11/1/2016

7

Loss of Working Lands:  Region L

 1997 – 11.2 Million acres

 2012 – 10.9 Million acres

 Loss 244K acres

13

10.9

11.0

11.1

11.2

11.3

1997 2002 2007 2012

A
cr
e
s 
(M

ill
io
n
s)

Region L Working Lands



11/1/2016

8

The Good….

16

Oil and Gas
 Game Changer—Texas is leading crude oil 

production state in part to 3 large shale gas plays 
– Barnett, Haynesville and Eagle Ford 

 U.S. oil production expected to exceed that of Saudi 

Arabia by 2017

 Eagle Ford Shale Story
– $87B in revenue (2014)

– Since 2014, natural gas 

production has doubled

and oil production has 

increased 6X.
1980             1990              2000            2010‐14 



11/1/2016

9

17

Oil and Gas

18

Night Time Illumination 



11/1/2016

10

19

Oil and Gas – Eagle Ford Shale

 Landsat 1993‐
2014 ‐ CDA

 Estimated 
increase:
– 23,000 well 
pads

– 84,000 acres
– 65% of 
construction 
occurred  
2011‐2014

The Bad….



11/1/2016

11

Market Value ‐ Driver

Market Value: Statewide

 1997 – $501/Acre

 2012 – $1,573/Acre

 Gain of $1,072/Acre

22

 250

 750

 1,250

 1,750

1997 2002 2007 2012

$
/ 
A
cr
e
 

Market Value



11/1/2016

12

Market Value: Region L Rural

 1997 – $496/Acre

 2012 – $1,729/Acre

 Gain of $1,233/Acre

23

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

1997 2002 2007 2012

$
/A
cr
e

Region L Rural Market Value
1997‐2012

Market Value: Region L Urban

 1997 – $1,173/Acre

 2012 – $4,350/Acre

 Gain of $3,177/Acre

24

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

1997 2002 2007 2012

$
/A
cr
e

Region L Urban Market Value
1997‐2012



11/1/2016

13

25

Farm and Ranch Proceeds ‐ Driver

Economic Loss =
Predictor of Land Conversion?

The Ugly….



11/1/2016

14

27

Ownership Size ‐ Acres
 Ownership size = fragmentation

 Increase (500K acres) of <100 acre farms

 Decrease (4M acres) of 100‐2000 acre farms  

 Increase (400K acres) of >2000 acre farms

28

Ownership Size – Number 



11/1/2016

15

Ownership Size – Distribution 

CHANGING…PERSPECTIVES



11/1/2016

16

Landowner Demographics

 In 2007, the average 
farmer – 57 years old; 
average forest landowners 
– 65 years old.

 During the next two 
decades, the U.S. will 
witness the largest 
intergenerational transfer 
of rural lands in its history.

Landowner Demographics

 Future private landowner?
 Younger generation less 
tied to the land.

 Concerns ‐ estate taxes on 
holdings 

 Buyers/developers who 
want to make a better 
return on their 
investments than farming 
or ranching can provide.



11/1/2016

17

Landowner Demographics

 Absentee 
ownerships
– 45% of ownerships

 Part of farm
– 42% of ownerships

 New ownerships 
(<10  yrs)
– 25% of ownerships

Landowner Average Age



11/1/2016

18

Absentee Operators (Ratio)

35

Female Operators (Ratio)

36



11/1/2016

19

WATER‐LAND CONNECTION

Why “Land” Matters?

Versus

“Water conservation starts where the first rain drop falls”.
‐President Lyndon B. Johnson



11/1/2016

20

No Land, No Water

 State water plan 
expected to 
generate 9 million 
acre‐feet/year 

 Implementation 
Costs =  $53 billion
– Up from $30.7 
billion in 2007

Water Demand and State Plan



11/1/2016

21

Land Conservation as Water Strategy?

 Should we consider the value of 
land conservation as a viable, cost‐
effective water strategy?

 Is “Land Infrastructure” as 
important as city infrastructure?

 Strategy in State Water Plan?

“Yesterday is not ours to recover, but 
tomorrow is ours to win or lose”.

‐President Lyndon B. Johnson

The Grand Challenges…
 Changing Places – Loss of 
working lands, fragmentation 
and conversion.

 Changing Perspectives –
Aging landowners, different 
objectives, largest 
intergenerational transfer.

 Changing People – Increasing 
human population, shifts in 
ethnicity and urban residents.

 Communicate the public 
benefits of private lands…



11/1/2016

22

http://irnr.tamu.edu/
http://txlandtrends.org/

Roel R. Lopez 
roel@tamu.edu

Promoting Private Lands Stewardship through 
Research, Education, and Policy.



13. Discussion and Appropriate Action Authorizing the San Antonio 
River Authority to Provide Public Notice and Submit a Grant 

Application to the TWDB on Behalf of the SCTRWPG for Funding to 
Complete the Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Planning, and to Negotiate 

and Execute the Amendment to the TWDB Contract 

  



14. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Consultant’s Work 
and Schedule 

  



2021 South Central Texas Regional Water Plan

Estimated Schedule 

November 2016 RWPG Meeting

O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D

1 Planning Area Description

2 Population/Water Demands

3 Existing Supply Analyses

4 Identification of Needs

5
Identification & Evaluation of Potential 

WMSs

6
Impacts of Regional Water Plan; 

Cumulative Effects

7
Drought Response Information, 

Activities, & Recommendations

8
Policy Recommendations & Unique 

Sites

9 Infrastructure Financing Analysis

10 Public Participation & Plan Adoption

11
Implementation & Comparison to 

Previous Plan

TBD Prioritization

NA Texas Legislative Sessions

NA GMA DFC Revisions

KEY:

Scheduled Region L Meetings

Anticipated Region L Meetings

Currently Funded Tasks

Public Hearing(s) on 2021 IPP

Anticipated Activity

Activity Uncertainty 

2019 2020Task/

Chapter Description

2016 2017 2018

2021 IPP Due

Mar 3, 2020

2021 RWP Due

Sep 2, 2020

Tech Memo

Sep 10, 2018

Anticipated 

Funding

Anticipated 

Funding

MUN/MIN/L IRR/SE/IND, and Revision Requests

Black and Veatch DRAFT 10/19/2016



From: Cole Ruiz
To: "Kevin Kluge"; Ron Ellis; Temple McKinnon
Cc: Brian Perkins; Suzanne Scott; Steve Raabe; Phil Cook
Subject: RE: Potential Municipal WUGs - 2021 Regional Water Plans
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:24:00 AM
Attachments: Potential WUGs_Final_20160628.xlsx

Kevin, Ron, and Temple,
 
Brian Perkins, Black and Veatch (Technical Consultant for Region L), initiated contact with all the
Investor Owned Utilities (IOUs) that meet the volumetric threshold for WUG inclusion within the
South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Area. Mr. Perkins also reached out to a couple of
Facilities (Texas State University and Joint Base San Antonio).  Despite multiple efforts to contact
these entities, many were unresponsive. However, several have expressed the desire to participate
in the current planning process. Below is a list of the IOUs and Facilities interested in being included
during the Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Planning for Region L.

IOUs:
·        Air Force Village II Inc
·        Aqua Texas
·        Canyon Lake Water Service Company
·        Kendall West Utility

 
Facilities:

·        Texas State University
 

With regard to the attached potential WUGs list, please note that Von Ormy is served by SAWS, not
Atascosa Rural WSC.

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity make these changes. If you have any specific questions
regarding the nature of these changes, please contact Brian Perkins (copied here), or myself.

Many thanks,

Cole Ruiz|Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator
San Antonio River Authority|100 East Guenther|San Antonio, TX 78204|
Main:210.227.1373|Direct:210.302.3293|cruiz@sara-tx.org
 
 

From: Kevin Kluge [mailto:Kevin.Kluge@twdb.texas.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:09 PM
To: cew@pgcd.us; curtis.campbell@rra.texas.gov; jo.puckett@dallascityhall.com;
linda.price@wardtimber.com; jreyes@epcwid1.org; jgrant@crmwd.org;
wlwilsoncattlecompany@gmail.com; mevans@nhcrwa.com; kholcomb@anra.org;
jletz@co.kerr.tx.us; johnburke41@gmail.com; Suzanne Scott; trodriguez1943@yahoo.com;
cserrato@STWA.org; WSB3@aol.com; ASpear@mail.ci.lubbock.tx.us; harrison4878@att.net;
kingham@theprpc.org; curtis.campbell@rra.texas.gov; danna.prichard@rra.texas.gov;
stacey.green@rra.texas.gov; RegionCWPG@trinityra.org; slobodinh@trinityra.org;

mailto:Kevin.Kluge@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:Ron.Ellis@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:Temple.McKinnon@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:perkinsRB@bv.com
mailto:sbscott@sara-tx.org
mailto:/o=First Organization/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=sraabe
mailto:CookP@bv.com
mailto:cruiz@sara-tx.org

Summary

		Summary - Count of Water User Group

				Criteria: >100 acft (2011 or 2014 net use based on annual water use survey) / If no data, available, they are not included - Region or utility should come back with water use data.

				Region split WUGs were counted multiple times

				Ownership: Federal, State & Private were seperately counted.

						Region		2021/2022  WUG count w RG split		Potential Facilities (Federal &State)		Private Utilities		2021/2022 WUG count w RG Split (+ Private + Facilities)		2017 WUG w RG split		Diff (not including Private & Facilities)

						A		38				2		40		35		3

						B		28		1				29		25		3

						C		272		1		5		278		271		1

						D		145		2		2		149		125		20

						E		18		2		3		23		19		-1

						F		57		2		3		62		51		6

						G		241		5		7		253		199		42

						H		320		4		11		335		245		75

						I		166		3		3		172		124		42

						J		10		1				11		11		-1

						K		96				6		102		83		13

						L		109		4		5		118		121		-12

						M		57						57		62		-5

						N		37		3		1		41		36		1

						O		52						52		49		3

						P		8						8		9		-1

						TOTAL		1654		28		48		1730		1465		189





Water User Group

		Regional Split		Region		2021/2022 Water User Groups		2011 Municipal Water Use, Acre-feet		2014 Municipal Water Use, Acre-feet

				A		AMARILLO		49,178		40,414

				A		BOOKER		451		56

				A		BORGER		3,265		2,298

				A		CACTUS MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		1,065		737

				A		CANADIAN		789		698

				A		CANYON		3,095		2,510

				A		CHILDRESS		1,557		1,331

				A		CLARENDON		384		263

				A		CLAUDE MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		378		272

				A		DALHART		2,510		2,041

				A		DARROUZETT		127		61

				A		DUMAS		3,279		2,663

				A		FOLLETT		133		159

				A		FRITCH		578		1,124

				A		GROOM MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		186		136

				A		GRUVER		293		353

		Y		A		HAPPY		108		108

				A		HARTLEY WSC		236		192

				A		HIGGINS MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		120		85

				A		MCLEAN MUNICIPAL WATER SUPPLY		198		186

				A		MEMPHIS		411		346

				A		MIAMI		197		176

				A		PAMPA MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		3,765		2,834

				A		PANHANDLE MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		602		470

				A		PERRYTON MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		2,615		2,229

		Y		A		RED RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS		1,717		1,133

				A		SHAMROCK MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		841		911

				A		SPEARMAN MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		676		752

				A		STINNETT		436		372

				A		STRATFORD		460		473

				A		SUNRAY		470		334

				A		TEXHOMA		122		97

				A		TEXLINE		206		201

				A		TURKEY MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		127		128

				A		VEGA				205

				A		WELLINGTON MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		526		469

				A		WHEELER		424		364

				A		WHITE DEER		234		190

				B		ARCHER CITY		293		156

				B		ARCHER COUNTY MUD 1		164		75

		Y		B		BAYLOR WSC		333		282

				B		BOWIE		1,029		730

				B		BURKBURNETT		1,553		951

				B		CROWELL		170		204

				B		DEAN DALE WSC		321		167

				B		ELECTRA		712		120

		Y		B		FORT BELKNAP WSC		484		484

				B		HARROLD WSC		203		103

				B		HENRIETTA		674		317

				B		HOLLIDAY		265		136

				B		IOWA PARK		838		524

				B		KING COTTLE WSC		189		189

				B		LAKESIDE CITY		139		60

				B		NOCONA		716		453

				B		NOCONA HILLS WSC		118		70

				B		OLNEY		577		357

				B		PADUCAH		303		233

				B		QUANAH		410		329

		Y		B		RED RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS		1,717		1,133

				B		SAINT JO		165		110

				B		SCOTLAND		183		92

				B		SEYMOUR		501		692

				B		VERNON		1,716		1,112

				B		WICHITA FALLS		16,896		8,086

				B		WICHITA VALLEY WSC		820		378

				B		WINDTHORST WSC		463		211

		Y		C		ABLES SPRINGS WSC		276		212

				C		ADDISON		5,758		5,257

				C		ALEDO		366		390

				C		ALLEN		18,657		13,493

				C		ALVORD		151		249

				C		ANNA		1,427		1,144

				C		ANNETTA		324		367

				C		ARGYLE WSC		1,203		1,516

				C		ARLEDGE RIDGE WSC		152		139

				C		ARLINGTON		68,360		59,167

		Y		C		ATHENS		2,741		2,210

				C		AUBREY		317		280

				C		AVALON WATER SUPPLY & SEWER SERVICE		132		118

				C		AZLE		1,948		1,561

				C		B AND B WSC		252		224

		Y		C		B B S WSC		124		124

		Y		C		B H P WSC		351

				C		BARTLEY WOODS WSC		230		41

				C		BARTONVILLE WSC		1,480		1,290

				C		BECKER JIBA WSC		257		201

				C		BEDFORD		9,839		7,949

				C		BELLS		104		164

				C		BENBROOK WATER AUTHORITY		5,246		4,073

				C		BERRYVILLE		117		93

		Y		C		BETHEL ASH WSC				491

		Y		C		BETHESDA WSC		4,816		4,084

				C		BLACK ROCK WSC		192		168

		Y		C		BLACKLAND WSC		979		625

				C		BLOOMING GROVE		148		103

				C		BLUE RIDGE		89		103

				C		BOIS D ARC MUD		264		212

				C		BOLIVAR WSC		1,055		1,002

				C		BONHAM		1,701		1,436

				C		BOYD		216		202

		Y		C		BRANDON IRENE WSC		360		329

				C		BRIDGEPORT		859		823

		Y		C		BRUSHY CREEK WSC		418		313

				C		BUENA VISTA-BETHEL SUD		867		809

		Y		C		BURLESON		5,967		4,900

		Y		C		BUTLER WSC		235		139

		Y		C		CADDO BASIN SUD		1,133		855

				C		CALLISBURG WSC		155		123

				C		CARROLLTON		24,076		20,637

		Y		C		CASH SUD		2,085		1,628

				C		CEDAR HILL		9,648		6,504

				C		CELINA		1,031		1,192

				C		CHATFIELD WSC		432		409

				C		CHICO		209		135

				C		COCKRELL HILL		435		460

				C		COLLEGE MOUND WSC		710		655

				C		COLLEYVILLE		9,086		7,668

				C		COLLINSVILLE		241		205

				C		COLONY		5,640		5,152

				C		COMBINE WSC		345		305

				C		COMMUNITY WSC		393		291

				C		COPEVILLE WSC		345		298

				C		COPPELL		10,832		9,911

				C		CORBET WSC		226		268

				C		CORINTH		3,700		3,127

				C		CORSICANA		5,799		5,642

				C		CRANDALL		664		411

				C		CRESCENT HEIGHTS WSC		169		141

				C		CROWLEY		2,080		1,639

				C		CULLEOKA WSC		614		561

				C		DALLAS		267,580		270,427

				C		DALLAS COUNTY WCID 6		2,311		2,148

				C		DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS		930		818

				C		DAWSON		136		110

				C		DECATUR		1,668		1,357

		Y		C		DELTA COUNTY MUD		154		165

				C		DENISON		7,763		3,982

				C		DENTON		22,460		18,627

				C		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 10		- 0		721

				C		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 11B				118

				C		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 1-A		2,098		1,900

				C		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 7		1,748		1,973

				C		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 9		705		701

				C		DESERT WSC		205		186

				C		DESOTO		8,933		7,772

				C		DORCHESTER		132		175

				C		DUNCANVILLE		5,979		5,420

				C		EAST CEDAR CREEK FWSD		1,356		1,310

				C		EAST FORK SUD		1,181		957

				C		EAST GARRETT WSC		206		164

				C		EDGECLIFF		516		373

				C		ELMO		211		172

				C		ENNIS		3,778		2,615

				C		EULESS		9,198		7,954

				C		EUSTACE		137		157

				C		EVERMAN		604		514

				C		FAIRVIEW		2,783		2,199

				C		FARMERS BRANCH		8,610		8,222

				C		FARMERSVILLE		451		323

				C		FATE		1,204		891

				C		FERRIS		388		208

		Y		C		FILES VALLEY WSC		497		411

		Y		C		FLO COMMUNITY WSC		368		400

				C		FLOWER MOUND		17,183		15,072

				C		FOREST HILL		1,454		1,347

				C		FORNEY		2,172		1,628

				C		FORNEY LAKE WSC		1,061		777

		Y		C		FORT BELKNAP WSC		484		484

				C		FORT WORTH		144,877		128,036

				C		FRISCO		30,318		23,414

		Y		C		FROGNOT WSC		157		120

				C		GAINESVILLE		2,582		2,283

				C		GARLAND		38,753		27,070

				C		GASTONIA SCURRY SUD		611		763

				C		GLENN HEIGHTS		1,680		1,603

				C		GRAND PRAIRIE		27,688		25,364

				C		GRAPEVINE		17,208		14,220

				C		GUNTER		253		185

				C		HACKBERRY		- 0		346

				C		HALTOM CITY		5,644		4,540

				C		HASLET		547		509

				C		HEATH		1,849		1,340

		Y		C		HICKORY CREEK SUD		386		386

				C		HIGH POINT WSC		362		449

				C		HIGHLAND PARK		4,026		3,257

				C		HIGHLAND VILLAGE		3,645		3,240

				C		HONEY GROVE		291		240

				C		HOWE		278		220

				C		HUDSON OAKS		592		636

				C		HURST		6,374		5,907

				C		HUTCHINS		558		834

				C		IRVING		39,543		38,200

				C		ITALY		274		199

				C		JACKSBORO		677		613

		Y		C		JOHNSON COUNTY SUD		5,324		4,574

		Y		C		JOSEPHINE		188		140

				C		JUSTIN		485		387

				C		KAUFMAN		917		995

				C		KAUFMAN COUNTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1				480

				C		KAUFMAN COUNTY MUD 12				427

				C		KELLER		10,725		9,054

				C		KEMP		292		167

				C		KENNEDALE		1,311		1,066

				C		KENTUCKYTOWN WSC		365		376

				C		KERENS		207		166

				C		KIOWA HOMEOWNERS WSC		985		708

				C		KRUM		545		465

				C		LADONIA		105		10

				C		LAKE CITIES MUNICIPAL UTILITY AUTHORITY		1,931		1,546

				C		LAKE WORTH		1,078		949

				C		LAKESIDE		262		312

				C		LANCASTER		6,645		4,697

				C		LAVON WSC		711		651

				C		LEONARD		300		258

				C		LEWISVILLE		19,476		14,088

				C		LITTLE ELM		3,839		3,384

				C		LUCAS		1,818		1,388

				C		LUELLA WSC		389		299

				C		M E N WSC		485		342

		Y		C		MABANK		1,040		836

		Y		C		MACBEE WSC		460		571

				C		MALAKOFF		292		238

		Y		C		MANSFIELD		13,165		10,695

				C		MARILEE SUD		898		774

				C		MARKOUT WSC		323		258

				C		MCKINNEY		30,743		26,169

				C		MELISSA		1,147		1,007

				C		MESQUITE		19,517		14,782

				C		MIDLOTHIAN		2,579		2,585

				C		MILLIGAN WSC		411		281

		Y		C		MINERAL WELLS		2,889		2,404

				C		MOUNT ZION WSC		463		263

		Y		C		MOUNTAIN PEAK SUD		1,839		1,724

				C		MOUNTAIN SPRINGS WSC		443		347

				C		MUENSTER		282		234

				C		MURPHY		4,365		2,948

				C		MUSTANG SUD		1,801		1,626

		Y		C		NAVARRO MILLS WSC		294		286

				C		NEVADA WSC		257		227

		Y		C		NEW PROGRESS WSC		68		122

				C		NEWARK		125		100

				C		NORTH COLLIN WSC		875		875

				C		NORTH FARMERSVILLE WSC		145		72

		Y		C		NORTH HUNT WSC		268		268

				C		NORTH KAUFMAN WSC		158		140

				C		NORTH RICHLAND HILLS		12,190		10,100

		Y		C		NORTH RURAL WSC		284		206

				C		NORTH TEXAS MWD		31,697		19,744

				C		NORTHLAKE		277		355

				C		NORTHWEST GRAYSON COUNTY WCID 1		192		130

				C		OAK RIDGE SOUTH GALE WSC		233		188

				C		OVILLA		764		661

				C		PALMER		237		175

				C		PALOMA CREEK CRU		883		920

				C		PANTEGO		732		560

				C		PARKER		1,406		1,463

		Y		C		PARKER COUNTY SUD				389

				C		PELICAN BAY		117		116

				C		PILOT POINT		631		500

				C		PINK HILL WSC		224		225

				C		PLANO		70,751		52,816

				C		PLEASANT GROVE WSC		145		116

		Y		C		POETRY WSC		297		238

		Y		C		POINT ENTERPRISE WSC		180		139

				C		PONDER		315		279

		Y		C		POST OAK SUD		133		233

				C		POTTSBORO		327		265

				C		PRINCETON		827		609

				C		PROSPER		2,611		2,761

				C		RED OAK		865		1,239

		Y		C		RED RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS		1,717		1,133

				C		RENO (Parker)		169		101

				C		RHOME		229		238

				C		RICE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWER SERVICE		1,045		744

				C		RICHARDSON		25,259		19,189

				C		RICHLAND HILLS		1,180		1,011

				C		RIVER OAKS		938		716

				C		ROANOKE		1,409

				C		ROCKETT SUD		4,790		3,896

				C		ROCKWALL		6,777		5,437

				C		ROSE HILL SUD		400		275

				C		ROWLETT		9,349		6,624

		Y		C		ROYSE CITY		1,218		1,078

				C		RUNAWAY BAY		379		240

				C		SACHSE		3,973		2,811

				C		SAGINAW		2,951		3,017

				C		SANGER		1,065		832

				C		SANSOM PARK		577		472

		Y		C		SANTO SUD		267		261

				C		SARDIS LONE ELM WSC		3,273		2,800

				C		SEAGOVILLE		1,175		1,470

				C		SEIS LAGOS UD		364		329

				C		SHERMAN		9,954		6,197

				C		SOUTH ELLIS COUNTY WSC		201		350

				C		SOUTH FREESTONE COUNTY WSC		276		238

				C		SOUTH GRAYSON WSC		508		373

				C		SOUTHLAKE		11,448		10,239

				C		SOUTHMAYD		145		47

				C		SOUTHWEST FANNIN COUNTY SUD		621		499

				C		SPRINGTOWN		435		299

				C		STARR WSC		258		171

				C		SUNNYVALE		1,811		1,091

				C		TALTY WSC		1,221		989

				C		TEAGUE		425		364

				C		TERRELL		2,926		2,481

				C		TIOGA		117		107

				C		TOM BEAN		195		188

				C		TRENTON		148		107

				C		TRINIDAD		117		117

				C		TROPHY CLUB MUD 1		3,106		2,994

				C		TWO WAY SUD		583		459

				C		UNIVERSITY PARK		7,230		5,967

				C		VAN ALSTYNE		513		404

		Y		C		VENUS		342		341

				C		VERONA SUD		253		218

		Y		C		VIRGINIA HILL WSC		397		366

				C		WALNUT CREEK SUD		1,531		1,692

				C		WATAUGA		2,890		2,451

				C		WAXAHACHIE		5,395		4,981

				C		WEATHERFORD		5,083		4,492

				C		WEST CEDAR CREEK MUD		1,404		1,403

		Y		C		WEST LEONARD WSC		214		142

				C		WEST WISE SUD		450		320

				C		WESTLAKE		1,360		1,209

				C		WESTMINSTER WSC		236		222

				C		WESTOVER HILLS		959		560

				C		WESTWORTH VILLAGE		329		346

				C		WHITE SETTLEMENT		2,058		1,959

				C		WHITE SHED WSC		265		193

				C		WHITESBORO		546		486

				C		WHITEWRIGHT		283		298

				C		WILLOW PARK		716		634

				C		WILMER		360		471

		Y		C		WOLFE CITY		173		172

				C		WOODBINE WSC		666		571

		Y		C		WORTHAM		141		105

				C		WYLIE		5,557		4,270

				C		WYLIE NORTHEAST SUD		510		472

				D		410 WSC		235		185

		Y		D		ABLES SPRINGS WSC		276		212

				D		ATLANTA		1,003		928

		Y		D		B H P WSC		351

		Y		D		BEN WHEELER WSC		200		179

		Y		D		BETHEL ASH WSC				491

				D		BI COUNTY WSC				1,113

				D		BIG SANDY		221		231

		Y		D		BLACKLAND WSC		979		625

				D		BLOCKER CROSSROADS WSC		143		123

				D		BLOSSOM		148		117

				D		BOGATA		134		134

				D		BRASHEAR WSC		166		132

				D		BRIGHT STAR SALEM SUD		539		428

				D		BRINKER WSC		293		321

				D		BURNS REDBANK WSC		216		193

		Y		D		CADDO BASIN SUD		1,133		855

				D		CADDO MILLS		136		186

				D		CANTON		933		856

		Y		D		CASH SUD		2,085		1,628

				D		CELESTE		106		60

				D		CENTRAL BOWIE COUNTY WSC		610		592

				D		CLARKSVILLE		609		611

				D		COMBINED CONSUMERS SUD		747		692

				D		COMMERCE		1,143		1,068

				D		COOPER		462		281

				D		CORNERSVILLE WSC		120		107

		Y		D		CROSS ROADS SUD		329		335

				D		CUMBY		115		97

				D		CYPRESS SPRINGS SUD		1,346		1,112

				D		DAINGERFIELD		432		403

				D		DE KALB		289		179

		Y		D		DELTA COUNTY MUD		154		165

				D		DIANA SUD		534		436

				D		E M C WSC		174		161

				D		EAST MOUNTAIN WATER SYSTEM		210		214

				D		EAST TAWAKONI				162

				D		EASTERN CASS WSC		131		267

				D		EDGEWOOD		267		254

		Y		D		EDOM WSC		157		114

		Y		D		ELDERVILLE WSC		496		569

				D		EMORY		631		160

				D		FOUKE WSC		708		601

		Y		D		FROGNOT WSC		157		120

				D		FRUITVALE WSC		291		224

				D		GAFFORD CHAPEL WSC		112		117

		Y		D		GILL WSC		316		229

				D		GILMER		936		736

				D		GLADEWATER		1,128		1,054

				D		GLENWOOD WSC		287		239

				D		GOLDEN WSC				298

				D		GRAND SALINE		461		367

				D		GREENVILLE		9,229		3,580

				D		GUM SPRINGS WSC		1,065		1,435

				D		HALLSVILLE		524		389

				D		HARLETON WSC		337		313

				D		HAWKINS		342		277

		Y		D		HICKORY CREEK SUD		386		386

				D		HOLLY SPRINGS WSC				153

				D		HOOKS		339		245

				D		HUGHES SPRINGS		281		354

		Y		D		JACKSON WSC		419		286

				D		JEFFERSON		393		503

				D		JONES WSC		521		443

		Y		D		JOSEPHINE		188		140

				D		KELLYVILLE-BEREA WSC		101		87

		Y		D		KILGORE		3,279		2,513

				D		LAKE FORK WSC		252		228

				D		LAMAR COUNTY WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT		2,820		2,024

				D		LEIGH WSC		353		197

				D		LIBERTY CITY WSC		546		459

		Y		D		LINDALE		1,157		940

		Y		D		LINDALE RURAL WSC		1,317		1,130

				D		LINDEN		303		247

				D		LITTLE HOPE MOORE WSC		128		111

				D		LONE STAR		201		211

				D		LONGVIEW		23,295		19,443

		Y		D		MABANK		1,040		836

		Y		D		MACBEE WSC		460		571

				D		MACEDONIA EYLAU MUD 1		568		524

				D		MARSHALL		4,671		4,571

				D		MARTIN SPRINGS WSC		445		365

				D		MAUD		176		152

				D		MILLER GROVE WSC		193		154

				D		MIMS WSC		119		103

				D		MINEOLA		831		622

				D		MOUNT PLEASANT		3,662		3,544

				D		MOUNT VERNON		567		418

				D		MYRTLE SPRINGS WSC		82		143

				D		NAPLES		175		136

				D		NASH		284		268

				D		NEW BOSTON		1,343		1,273

				D		NEW HOPE SUD		333		291

				D		NORTH HARRISON WSC		146		151

				D		NORTH HOPKINS WSC		616		477

		Y		D		NORTH HUNT WSC		268		268

				D		OMAHA		169		110

				D		ORE CITY		174		163

		Y		D		OVERTON		573		457

		Y		D		PANOLA-BETHANY WSC		271		232

				D		PARIS		3,027		3,331

				D		PINE RIDGE WSC		153		153

				D		PITTSBURG		840		616

		Y		D		POETRY WSC		297		238

				D		POINT		207		179

				D		PRITCHETT WSC		809		711

				D		PRUITT SANDFLAT WSC		131		91

				D		QUEEN CITY		238		238

				D		QUINLAN		200		156

				D		QUITMAN		354		279

		Y		D		R P M WSC		308		266

				D		RAMEY WSC		398		394

				D		RED RIVER COUNTY WSC		571		481

				D		REDWATER		402		317

				D		RENO (Lamar)		388		288

		Y		D		ROYSE CITY		1,218		1,078

				D		SCOTTSVILLE		229		25

				D		SHADY GROVE NO 2 WSC		102		66

				D		SHADY GROVE WSC		112		86

				D		SHARON WSC		651		571

				D		SHIRLEY WSC		307		229

				D		SMITH COUNTY MUD 1		625		793

				D		SOUTH RAINS SPECIAL UD		195		208

				D		SOUTH TAWAKONI WSC		459		318

				D		STAR MOUNTAIN WSC		227		207

				D		STARRVILLE-FRIENDSHIP WSC		220		210

				D		SULPHUR SPRINGS		3,117		2,992

				D		TEXARKANA		13,688		13,108

				D		TRI SUD		1,939		1,457

				D		TRYON ROAD SUD		932		939

		Y		D		TYLER		19,766		24,129

				D		UNION GROVE WSC				226

				D		VAN		417		517

				D		WAKE VILLAGE		643		531

				D		WASKOM		346		290

		Y		D		WEST GREGG WSC		432		291

				D		WEST HARRISON WSC		131		141

		Y		D		WEST LEONARD WSC		214		142

				D		WEST TAWAKONI		266		237

				D		WESTERN CASS WSC		309		223

				D		WHITE OAK		1,296		1,796

				D		WILLS POINT		792		685

				D		WINNSBORO		626		560

				D		WINONA		128		93

		Y		D		WOLFE CITY		173		172

				E		ALPINE		1,820		1,069

				E		ANTHONY		657		611

				E		EAST MONTANA WATER SYSTEM				841

				E		EL PASO COUNTY TORNILLO WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT		367		333

				E		EL PASO COUNTY WCID 4		865		757

				E		EL PASO WATER UTILITIES PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD		106,462		96,424

				E		FORT DAVIS WSC		263		206

				E		HACIENDAS DEL NORTE WID		181		166

				E		HORIZON REGIONAL MUD		5,395		6,060

				E		HUDSPETH COUNTY WCID 1		136		178

				E		LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT		5,151		5,154

				E		MADERA VALLEY WSC		532		812

				E		MARATHON WATER SUPPLY & SEWER SERVICE		119		97

				E		MARFA		629		522

				E		PASEO DEL ESTE MUD 1		709		1,100

				E		PRESIDIO		720		796

				E		TERRELL COUNTY WCID 1		183		145

				E		VAN HORN		610		591

				F		ANDREWS		3,454		3,016

				F		BALLINGER		715		588

				F		BALMORHEA		190		140

				F		BANGS		263		250

				F		BARSTOW		117		122

				F		BIG LAKE		690		732

				F		BIG SPRING		3,889		4,140

				F		BORDEN COUNTY WATER SYSTEM		121		71

				F		BRADY		1,548		1,269

				F		BRONTE		278		163

		Y		F		BROOKESMITH SUD		1,238		923

				F		BROWNWOOD		3,567		2,782

				F		COAHOMA		181		516

				F		COLEMAN		811		642

		Y		F		COLEMAN COUNTY SUD		670		556

				F		COLORADO CITY		1,122		1,138

				F		CRANE		1,198		856

				F		CROCKETT COUNTY WCID 1		1,543		1,249

				F		EARLY		313		323

				F		EDEN		446		406

				F		ELDORADO		655		473

				F		FORT STOCKTON		4,639		3,578

				F		GRANDFALLS		140		167

				F		GREATER GARDENDALE WSC		239		285

				F		IRAAN		438		356

				F		JUNCTION		642		522

				F		KERMIT		1,885		1,615

				F		LORAINE		76		177

				F		MASON		695		531

				F		MCCAMEY		724		670

				F		MELVIN		60		109

				F		MENARD		364		247

				F		MERTZON		105		100

				F		MIDLAND		26,822		25,699

				F		MILES		105		86

				F		MILLERSVIEW-DOOLE WSC		612		76

				F		MONAHANS		2,434		2,374

		Y		F		NORTH RUNNELS WSC		197		160

				F		ODESSA		21,590		18,318

				F		PECOS				3,243

				F		PECOS COUNTY FRESH WATER		190		169

				F		PECOS COUNTY WCID 1		434		427

				F		RANKIN		260		189

		Y		F		RICHLAND SUD		487		286

				F		ROBERT LEE		188

				F		SAN ANGELO		17,275		13,505

				F		SANTA ANNA		162		160

				F		SNYDER		1,517		1,815

				F		SONORA		1,140		1,038

				F		SOUTHWEST SANDHILLS WSC		194		251

				F		STANTON		517		448

				F		STERLING CITY		272		226

				F		TOM GREEN COUNTY FWSD 3		116		77

				F		WICKETT		213		186

				F		WINK		332		239

				F		WINTERS		252		203

				F		ZEPHYR WSC		375		292

				G		439 WSC		1,093		869

				G		ABILENE		21,852		19,112

				G		ACTON MUD		2,969		2,309

				G		ALBANY		609		461

				G		ALVARADO		451		458

				G		ANSON		370		249

		Y		G		AQUA WSC		8,894		6,697

				G		ARMSTRONG WSC		421		334

				G		ASPERMONT		254		107

		Y		G		AUSTIN		148,494		120,019

				G		AXTELL WSC		180		180

				G		BAIRD		255		174

				G		BARTLETT		339		339

		Y		G		BAYLOR WSC		333		282

				G		BELL COUNTY WCID 3		755		606

				G		BELL MILAM FALLS WSC		831		722

				G		BELLMEAD		1,322		1,135

				G		BELTON		3,212		3,125

				G		BETHANY HEARNE WSC		42		160

				G		BETHANY WSC		389		336

		Y		G		BETHESDA WSC		4,816		4,084

				G		BIROME WSC		169		169

				G		BISTONE MUNICIPAL WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT		77		282

				G		BLOCK HOUSE MUD		902		604

				G		BOLD SPRINGS WSC		247		190

		Y		G		BRANDON IRENE WSC		360		329

				G		BRECKENRIDGE		1,108		646

				G		BREMOND		172		128

				G		BRENHAM		3,897		2,972

		Y		G		BROOKESMITH SUD		1,238		923

				G		BRUCEVILLE EDDY		913		793

		Y		G		BRUSHY CREEK MUD		4,080		2,910

				G		BRYAN		14,648		11,515

		Y		G		BURLESON		5,967		4,900

				G		C S COMMUNITY WSC		30		116

				G		CALDWELL		936		710

				G		CALLAHAN COUNTY WSC		163		136

				G		CALVERT		205		225

				G		CAMERON		1,351		996

		Y		G		CEDAR PARK		13,854		10,852

				G		CEGO-DURANGO WSC		176		125

				G		CENTRAL BOSQUE WSC		137		94

				G		CENTRAL TEXAS COLLEGE DISTRICT		140		122

				G		CENTRAL WASHINGTON COUNTY WSC		254		213

				G		CHALK BLUFF WSC		293

				G		CHAPPELL HILL WSC		108		82

				G		CHATT WSC		59		113

				G		CHILDRESS CREEK WSC		393		400

		Y		G		CHISHOLM TRAIL SUD		3,830		3,724

				G		CISCO		751		536

				G		CLEBURNE		5,721		4,542

				G		CLIFTON		673		479

				G		CLYDE		341		282

		Y		G		COLEMAN COUNTY SUD		670		556

				G		COLLEGE STATION		16,254		13,169

				G		COMANCHE		545		434

		Y		G		CONCORD-ROBBINS WSC		334		284

				G		COOLIDGE		168		90

				G		COPPERAS COVE		3,969		3,726

				G		CORYELL CITY WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT		794		823

				G		CRAWFORD		156		139

				G		CROSBY		295		224

				G		CROSS COUNTRY WSC		534		197

				G		CROSS PLAINS		177		142

				G		DE LEON		228		202

				G		DEANVILLE WSC		398		316

		Y		G		DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE WSC		440		489

				G		DOG RIDGE WSC		667		537

				G		DUBLIN		375		397

				G		EAST BELL WSC		469		301

				G		EAST CRAWFORD WSC		314		252

				G		EASTLAND		627		692

				G		ELM CREEK WSC		490		404

				G		EOL WSC		203		157

				G		EULA WSC		107

				G		FERN BLUFF MUD		1,208		1,208

		Y		G		FILES VALLEY WSC		497		411

				G		FLAT WSC		114		145

				G		FLORENCE		138		151

		Y		G		FORT BELKNAP WSC		484		484

				G		FORT GATES WSC		455		317

				G		FRANKLIN		286		264

		Y		G		G & W WSC		481		422

				G		GATESVILLE		3,953		2,043

				G		GEORGETOWN		12,738		11,877

				G		GHOLSON WSC		318		292

				G		GIDDINGS		1,060		838

				G		GLEN ROSE		545		435

				G		GODLEY		113		106

				G		GORDON		142		95

				G		GORMAN		106		87

				G		GRAHAM		2,619		2,027

				G		GRANBURY		1,496		1,643

				G		GRANDVIEW		181		186

				G		GRANGER		227		178

				G		GROESBECK		729		429

				G		H & H WSC		190		139

				G		HAMBY WSC		163		144

				G		HAMILTON		517		550

				G		HAMLIN		426		367

				G		HARKER HEIGHTS		5,532		4,497

				G		HASKELL		557		470

				G		HAWLEY WSC		586		517

				G		HEARNE		809		740

				G		HEWITT		2,710		1,841

				G		HICO		191		163

				G		HIGHLAND PARK WSC		184		192

				G		HILL COUNTY WSC		383		308

				G		HILLSBORO		1,842		1,544

				G		HILLTOP WSC		111		73

				G		HOLLAND		119		112

				G		HUBBARD		156		141

				G		HUTTO		1,335		1,246

				G		ITASCA		163		129

				G		JARRELL SCHWERTNER WSC		655		737

		Y		G		JOHNSON COUNTY SUD		5,324		4,574

				G		JONAH WATER SUD		2,128		2,020

				G		KEENE		546		525

		Y		G		KEMPNER WSC		2,788		2,307

				G		KILLEEN		17,847		15,631

				G		KNOX CITY		243		141

				G		LACY LAKEVIEW		769		547

				G		LAKE PALO PINTO AREA WSC		112		66

				G		LAMPASAS		1,253		1,226

				G		LAWN		125		125

		Y		G		LEANDER		3,567		4,640

		Y		G		LEE COUNTY WSC		1,130		972

				G		LEROY TOURS GERALD WSC		144		120

				G		LEVI WSC				191

				G		LEXINGTON		224		232

				G		LIBERTY HILL		152		190

				G		LIPAN				120

				G		LITTLE ELM VALLEY WSC		266		208

				G		LORENA		362		453

		Y		G		MANSFIELD		13,165		10,695

		Y		G		MANVILLE WSC		4,478		3,927

				G		MARLIN		1,606		1,386

				G		MART		355		308

				G		MCGREGOR		829		1,047

				G		MCLENNAN COUNTY WCID 2		254		228

				G		MERIDIAN		281		222

				G		MERKEL		351		273

				G		MEXIA		581		837

				G		MILANO WSC		444		423

		Y		G		MINERAL WELLS		2,889		2,404

				G		MOFFAT WSC		551		448

				G		MOODY		205		182

				G		MORGANS POINT RESORT		528		419

		Y		G		MOUNTAIN PEAK SUD		1,839		1,724

				G		MOUNTAIN WSC		239		248

				G		MULTI COUNTY WSC		339		250

				G		MUNDAY		257		170

				G		MUSTANG VALLEY WSC		458		350

		Y		G		NAVARRO MILLS WSC		294		286

				G		NAVASOTA		1,445		1,066

		Y		G		NEW PROGRESS WSC		68		122

				G		NORTH BOSQUE WSC		512		371

				G		NORTH MILAM WSC		251		168

		Y		G		NORTH RUNNELS WSC		197		160

		Y		G		NORTH RURAL WSC		284		206

				G		OAK HILL FWSD 1		134		68

				G		OGLESBY		59		123

				G		PALO PINTO WSC		107		73

				G		PALOMA LAKE MUD 1		- 0		184

				G		PALOMA LAKE MUD 2		- 0		122

		Y		G		PARKER COUNTY SUD				389

				G		PARKER WSC		319		209

				G		PENDLETON WSC		338		270

		Y		G		POINT ENTERPRISE WSC		180		139

				G		POSSUM KINGDOM WSC		770		737

		Y		G		POST OAK SUD		133		233

				G		POTOSI WSC		795		701

				G		PRAIRIE HILL WSC		244		184

				G		RANGER		450		239

		Y		G		RED RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS		1,717		1,133

				G		RIESEL		144		102

				G		RIO VISTA		151		149

				G		RISING STAR		105		84

				G		ROBERTSON COUNTY WSC		254		60

				G		ROBINSON		2,253		1,036

				G		ROBY		130		100

				G		ROCKDALE		1,178		923

				G		ROGERS		175		138

				G		ROSCOE		203		214

				G		ROSEBUD		178		114

				G		ROSS WSC		316		274

				G		ROTAN		208		202

		Y		G		ROUND ROCK		19,212		16,443

				G		SALADO WSC		1,611		1,233

				G		SALEM ELM RIDGE WSC		153		122

		Y		G		SANTO SUD		267		261

				G		SHACKELFORD WSC		222		190

				G		SLC WSC		107		91

				G		SMITH BEND WSC		104		96

				G		SNOOK		176		143

				G		SOMERVELL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT		375		478

				G		SOMERVILLE		271		241

				G		SOUTHWEST MILAM WSC		1,546		1,168

				G		SPORTSMANS WORLD MUD				133

				G		SPRING VALLEY WSC		265		244

				G		STAFF WSC		142		250

				G		STAMFORD		822		584

				G		STEAMBOAT MOUNTAIN WSC		426		539

				G		STEPHENS REGIONAL SUD		375		144

				G		STEPHENVILLE		2,597		2,227

				G		STRAWN		134		106

				G		STURDIVANT PROGRESS WSC		237		192

				G		SWEETWATER		1,689		1,530

				G		TAYLOR		2,806		2,223

				G		TEMPLE		17,956		15,176

				G		THE BITTER CREEK WSC		183		381

				G		THE GROVE WSC				146

				G		THORNDALE		186		137

				G		THROCKMORTON		186		104

				G		TOLAR		103		100

				G		TRI COUNTY SUD		229		197

				G		TROY		176		186

				G		TWIN CREEK WSC		217		143

				G		TYE		188		142

				G		US ARMY SOUTH FORT HOOD				4,615

				G		VALLEY MILLS		249		171

		Y		G		VENUS		342		341

				G		VIEW CAPS WSC		236		210

				G		WACO		30,857		29,999

				G		WALSH RANCH MUD		203		156

				G		WELLBORN SUD		2,224		2,599

				G		WEST		442		345

				G		WEST BELL COUNTY WSC		651		517

				G		WEST BRAZOS WSC		328		167

		Y		G		WEST END WSC		271		202

				G		WHITE ROCK WSC		207		152

				G		WHITNEY		450		450

				G		WICKSON CREEK SUD		1,574		2,033

				G		WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 10		773		504

				G		WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 11		632		827

				G		WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 9		569		372

		Y		G		WILLIAMSON COUNTY WSID 3		443		470

		Y		G		WILLIAMSON TRAVIS COUNTIES MUD 1		- 0		568

				G		WOODROW OSCEOLA WSC		396		381

				G		WOODWAY		3,379		2,251

		Y		G		WORTHAM		141		105

				H		ALVIN		3,268		2,599

				H		ANAHUAC		288		216

				H		ANGLETON		2,179		2,094

				H		AUSTIN COUNTY WSC		233		183

				H		BACLIFF MUD		698		558

				H		BAYBROOK MUD 1		230		153

				H		BAYTOWN		10,995		10,657

				H		BAYVIEW MUD		144		132

				H		BELLAIRE		3,997		3,097

				H		BELLVILLE		1,215		787

				H		BLUE RIDGE WEST MUD		1,047		761

				H		BOLIVAR PENINSULA SUD		936		1,002

				H		BRAZORIA		346		307

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 2		1,588		681

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 21		564		507

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 25		369		358

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 29		231		197

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 3		686		470

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 31		251		202

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 6		1,305		988

				H		BROOKSHIRE MWD		594		492

				H		BUFFALO		356		362

				H		BUNKER HILL VILLAGE		1,678		1,125

		Y		H		BUTLER WSC		235		139

				H		CAPE ROYALE UD		254		175

				H		CENTERVILLE		176		156

				H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		5,301		5,077

				H		CHAMBERS COUNTY MUD 1		251

				H		CHATEAU WOODS MUD		223		175

				H		CHIMNEY HILL MUD		602		515

				H		CLEAR BROOK CITY MUD		1,665		2,021

				H		CLEAR LAKE CITY WATER AUTHORITY		13,090		8,445

				H		CLEVELAND		1,609		1,124

				H		CLUTE		1,611		1,289

		Y		H		CONCORD-ROBBINS WSC		334		284

				H		CONROE		10,648		9,295

				H		CORINTHIAN POINT MUD 2		194		114

				H		CROSBY MUD		501		467

				H		CUT & SHOOT		362		331

				H		DAISETTA		124		104

				H		DANBURY		197		151

				H		DAYTON		1,692		1,443

				H		DEER PARK		5,084		5,460

				H		DEVERS		155		57

		Y		H		DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE WSC		440		489

				H		DODGE OAKHURST WSC		169		133

				H		EAST PLANTATION UD		355		228

				H		EL DORADO UD		416		341

				H		FAR HILLS UD		241		142

				H		FIRST COLONY MUD 9		1,482		993

		Y		H		FLO COMMUNITY WSC		368		400

				H		FOREST HILLS MUD		219		216

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 111		1,011		686

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 112		872		726

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 115		803		498

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 116		933		545

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 121		524		394

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 128		99		682

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 129		752		652

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 140		2,513		2,097

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 149		41		326

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 152		110		89

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 155		257		237

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 158		166		143

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 162		202		204

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 23		1,409		1,150

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 24		107		116

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 25		2,080		1,572

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 26		544		354

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 42		784		549

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 46		497		362

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 47		140		190

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 48		258		233

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 49		172		118

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 5				120

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 67		820		565

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 68		711		462

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 69		487		337

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 81		1,467		1,097

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY WCID 2		7,649		6,021

				H		FORT BEND COUNTY WCID 3		376		221

				H		FREEPORT		1,497		1,362

				H		FRIENDSWOOD		6,809		5,889

				H		FULSHEAR		153		1,056

		Y		H		G & W WSC		481		422

				H		GALENA PARK		977		770

				H		GALVESTON		16,279		16,111

				H		GALVESTON COUNTY FWSD 6		253		223

				H		GALVESTON COUNTY MUD 12		295		253

				H		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 1		2,631		2,146

				H		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 12		896		802

				H		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 8		673		570

				H		GLENDALE WSC		105		85

				H		GREATWOOD CRU		1,953		2,229

				H		GREEN TRAILS MUD		667		282

				H		GREENWOOD UD		335		324

		Y		H		GROVETON		125		132

				H		GULF UTILITY		833		835

				H		HARDIN WSC		525		407

				H		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 1-A		140		96

				H		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 27		203		196

				H		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 58		342		185

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 106		519		538

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 11		338		313

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 119		693		680

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 122		129		112

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 132		1,605		1,093

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 148		345		298

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 151		1,177		846

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 152		1,052		808

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 153		1,396		1,047

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 154		1,118		959

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 158		762		622

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 180		524		469

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 189		601		597

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 216		164		202

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 221		384		341

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 278		741		793

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 290		574		990

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 321				181

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 342		520		395

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 344		693		536

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 36		387		351

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 361		449		375

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 372		1,299		825

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 386				312

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 400				583

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 412		606		593

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 420		130		111

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 46		610		455

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 49		601		528

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 5		487		417

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 50		435		313

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 55		1,674		1,526

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 58		153		235

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 8		530		468

				H		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 96		518		514

				H		HARRIS COUNTY UD 14		120		374

				H		HARRIS COUNTY UD 15		535		288

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 1		926		845

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 133		724		893

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 156		293		205

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 50		406		417

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 70		226		203

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 74		664		652

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 89		579		673

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 96		1,259		1,170

				H		HARRIS COUNTY WCID-FONDREN ROAD		319		225

				H		HEMPSTEAD		1,199		715

				H		HILLCREST VILLAGE		128		91

				H		HILLTOP LAKES WSC		211		163

				H		HILSHIRE VILLAGE		206		137

				H		HITCHCOCK		863		787

				H		HMW SUD		1,776		1,203

				H		HOUSTON		473,220		312,014

				H		HUMBLE		2,570		2,946

				H		HUNTSVILLE		7,842		9,271

				H		JACINTO CITY		889		949

				H		JAMAICA BEACH		272		187

				H		JERSEY VILLAGE		1,947		1,426

				H		JEWETT		203		152

				H		KATY		3,654		2,903

				H		KENDLETON		124		58

				H		KINGS MANOR MUD		545		377

				H		KIRKMONT MUD		393		385

				H		LA MARQUE		2,495		2,755

				H		LA PORTE		4,520		4,050

				H		LAKE BONANZA WSC		189		141

				H		LAKE CONROE HILLS MUD		181		132

				H		LAKE JACKSON		5,614		3,765

		Y		H		LAKE LIVINGSTON WATER SUPPLY AND SEWER SERVICE		1,562		1,346

				H		LAKE MUD		342		450

				H		LAZY RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT		152		92

				H		LEAGUE CITY		12,086		11,986

				H		LEGGETT WSC		277		289

				H		LIBERTY		1,497		1,454

				H		LIBERTY COUNTY FWSD 1 HULL		107		75

				H		LIVINGSTON		2,378		2,076

				H		LONGHORN TOWN UD		434		316

				H		LUCE BAYOU PUD		128		77

				H		MADISON COUNTY WSC		163		110

				H		MADISONVILLE		956		867

				H		MAGNOLIA		427		405

				H		MANVEL		176		161

				H		MASON CREEK UD		1,780		1,246

				H		MEADOWCREEK MUD		343		223

				H		MEADOWS PLACE		827		506

				H		MEMORIAL POINT UD		136		97

				H		MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY		5,855		4,096

				H		MERCY WSC		197		177

				H		MISSOURI CITY		296		273

				H		MONT BELVIEU		1,726		1,281

				H		MONTGOMERY		161		233

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 112		283		412

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 115		202		349

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 119		125		226

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 15		381		429

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 18		1,556		1,266

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 19		672		581

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 56		113		82

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 8		933

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 83		406		303

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 84		398		345

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 88		90		144

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 89		801		560

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 9		911		1,392

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 95		19		147

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 98		143		163

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 99		154		157

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY UD 2		383		280

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY UD 3		575		968

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY UD 4		850

				H		MONTGOMERY COUNTY WCID 1		372		306

				H		MORGANS POINT		156		175

		Y		H		MOSCOW WSC		53		312

				H		MOUNT HOUSTON ROAD MUD		462		441

				H		NASSAU BAY		1,107		932

				H		NEEDVILLE		340		284

				H		NEW CANEY MUD		1,037		947

				H		NEW WAVERLY		194		144

				H		NEWPORT MUD		895		895

				H		NORMANGEE		119		99

				H		NORTH BELT UD		516		388

				H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		9,888		8,677

				H		NORTH FOREST MUD		198		161

				H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		37,652		33,275

				H		NORTH GREEN MUD		421		446

				H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		107,195		86,726

				H		NORTH ZULCH MUD		213		124

				H		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 16		460		339

				H		OAK RIDGE NORTH		607		464

				H		ONALASKA WSC		360		281

				H		ONE FIVE O WSC		244		244

				H		OYSTER CREEK		262		204

				H		P B & S C WSC		215		183

				H		PALMER PLANTATION MUD 1		399		268

				H		PALMER PLANTATION MUD 2		332		277

				H		PANORAMA VILLAGE		538		397

				H		PARKWAY MUD		583		526

				H		PASADENA		21,771		18,419

				H		PATTISON WSC		210		162

				H		PEARLAND		14,889		14,462

				H		PECAN GROVE MUD 1		2,816		2,052

				H		PHELPS SUD				194

				H		PINE VILLAGE PUD		155		137

				H		PINEHURST DECKER PRAIRIE WSC		93		103

				H		PLANTATION MUD		495		387

				H		POINT AQUARIUS MUD		560		378

				H		PORTER SUD		769		1,601

				H		PRAIRIE VIEW		683		328

				H		PROVIDENCE WSC		156		171

				H		QUAIL VALLEY UD		2,162		1,457

				H		RANCH UTILITIES		117		113

				H		RAYFORD ROAD MUD		1,798		1,307

				H		RICHMOND		1,937		1,977

				H		RICHWOOD		405		145

				H		RIVER PLANTATION MUD		713		460

				H		RIVERSIDE WSC		336		377

				H		ROMAN FOREST CONSOLIDATED MUD		252		252

				H		ROSENBERG		4,070		3,603

				H		SAGEMEADOW UD		820		612

				H		SAN JACINTO SUD		309		233

				H		SAN LEON MUD		639		562

				H		SEABROOK		1,864		1,492

				H		SEALY		1,308		1,038

				H		SEDONA LAKES MUD 1		126		166

				H		SEQUOIA IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT		144		96

				H		SHENANDOAH		1,191		1,044

				H		SHEPHERD		308		341

				H		SHOREACRES		355		174

				H		SIENNA PLANTATION CRU		2,822

				H		SIENNA PLANTATION MANAGEMENT DISTRICT		197

				H		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 10		778		821

				H		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 12		263		672

		Y		H		SODA WSC		166		186

				H		SOUTH CLEVELAND WSC		188		140

				H		SOUTH HOUSTON		2,173		1,783

				H		SOUTHEAST WSC		268		244

				H		SOUTHERN MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD		1,651		1,336

				H		SOUTHSIDE PLACE		283		283

				H		SOUTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 1		134		111

				H		SPLENDORA		817		682

				H		SPRING CREEK UD		1,163		851

				H		SPRING MEADOWS MUD		323		295

				H		SPRING VALLEY		1,067		792

				H		STANLEY LAKE MUD		691		549

				H		SUGARLAND		23,831		17,800

				H		SUNBELT FWSD		2,502		1,914

				H		SURFSIDE BEACH		163

				H		SWEENY		512		409

				H		TARKINGTON SUD		378		335

				H		TEMPE WSC 1		191		188

				H		TEXAS CITY		6,570		4,996

		Y		H		THE CONSOLIDATED WSC				1,622

				H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		22,583		16,579

				H		THUNDERBIRD UD		986		757

				H		TOMBALL		2,838		2,386

				H		TRAIL OF THE LAKES MUD		906		705

				H		TRINITY		424		251

		Y		H		TRINITY BAY CONSERVATION DISTRICT		1,637		1,439

				H		TRINITY RURAL WSC		421		320

				H		VALLEY RANCH MUD 1		645		180

				H		VARNER CREEK UD		302		183

				H		WALKER COUNTY RURAL SUD				1,865

				H		WALLER		439		431

				H		WALLIS		165		136

				H		WATERWOOD MUD 1		117		88

				H		WEBSTER		2,128		1,960

				H		WEST COLUMBIA		491		419

		Y		H		WEST END WSC		271		202

		Y		H		WEST HARDIN WSC		343		253

				H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 6		388		291

				H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		60,193		53,068

				H		WEST UNIVERSITY PLACE		3,125		2,304

				H		WESTWOOD NORTH WSC		457		293

				H		WESTWOOD SHORES MUD		155		142

				H		WHITE OAK WSC				102

				H		WILLIS		748		755

				H		WOOD BRANCH VILLAGE		115		115

				H		WOODCREEK MUD		425		413

				I		AFTON GROVE WSC		193		130

				I		ALTO		224		247

				I		ALTO RURAL WSC				552

				I		ANDERSON COUNTY CEDAR CREEK WSC		106		112

				I		ANGELINA WSC		300		247

				I		APPLEBY WSC		925		677

				I		ARP		173		191

		Y		I		ATHENS		2,741		2,210

		Y		I		B B S WSC		124		124

				I		B C Y WSC		238		160

				I		BEAUMONT		31,476		23,845

				I		BECKVILLE		130		100

		Y		I		BEN WHEELER WSC		200		179

		Y		I		BETHEL ASH WSC				491

				I		BEVIL OAKS		141		110

				I		BLACKJACK WSC		130		84

				I		BRIDGE CITY		856		825

				I		BROOKELAND FWSD		247		145

				I		BROWNSBORO		172		136

		Y		I		BRUSHY CREEK WSC		418		313

				I		BULLARD		585		541

				I		CARO WSC		219		357

				I		CARTHAGE		1,720		1,338

				I		CENTER		1,774		1,847

				I		CENTERVILLE WSC		105		90

				I		CENTRAL WCID OF ANGELINA COUNTY		623		478

				I		CHALK HILL SUD		338		266

				I		CHANDLER		527		398

				I		CHESTER WSC		177		152

				I		CHINA		146		140

				I		CHOICE WSC		115		115

				I		CLAYTON WSC		108		81

				I		COLMESNEIL		149		149

				I		CORRIGAN		217		194

				I		CRAFT TURNEY WSC		528		450

				I		CROCKETT		1,313		1,035

		Y		I		CROSS ROADS SUD		329		335

				I		CRYSTAL FARMS WSC		103		101

				I		CUSHING		118		87

				I		CYPRESS CREEK WSC		114		81

				I		D & M WSC		728		557

				I		DAMASCUS-STRYKER WSC		183		115

				I		DEAN WSC		739		550

				I		DIBOLL		755		631

				I		EAST LAMAR WSC		110		84

				I		EBENEZER WSC		131		128

		Y		I		EDOM WSC		157		114

		Y		I		ELDERVILLE WSC		496		569

				I		ELKHART		252		202

				I		EMERALD BAY MUD				178

				I		ETOILE WSC		187		240

				I		FIVE WAY WSC		155		155

				I		FLAT FORK WSC		140		152

				I		FOUR PINES WSC		350		268

				I		FOUR WAY SUD		562		488

				I		FRANKSTON		243		177

				I		FRANKSTON RURAL WSC		185		218

				I		G M WSC		567		513

				I		GARRISON		221		160

				I		GASTON WSC		175		153

		Y		I		GILL WSC		316		229

				I		GOODSPRINGS WSC		261		210

				I		GRAPELAND		220		197

				I		GROVES		2,415		2,172

		Y		I		GROVETON		125		132

				I		GUM CREEK WSC		133		94

				I		HARDIN COUNTY WCID 1				132

				I		HEMPHILL		325		338

				I		HENDERSON		3,525		1,240

				I		HUDSON WSC		767		790

				I		HUNTINGTON		271		246

				I		HUXLEY		189		218

		Y		I		JACKSON WSC		419		286

				I		JACKSONVILLE		2,753		2,279

				I		JACOBS WSC				125

				I		JASPER		2,034		1,756

				I		JASPER COUNTY WCID 1		216		228

				I		JEFFERSON COUNTY WCID 10		564		529

				I		JOAQUIN		184		143

		Y		I		KILGORE		3,279		2,513

				I		KIRBYVILLE		486		329

				I		KOUNTZE		278		265

		Y		I		LAKE LIVINGSTON WATER SUPPLY AND SEWER SERVICE		1,562		1,346

				I		LEAGUEVILLE WSC		199		170

				I		LILLY GROVE SUD		358		285

		Y		I		LINDALE		1,157		940

		Y		I		LINDALE RURAL WSC		1,317		1,130

				I		LOVELADY		129		94

				I		LUFKIN		7,237		6,433

				I		LUMBERTON MUD		2,406		2,054

				I		M & M WSC		298		233

				I		MAURICEVILLE SUD		704		715

				I		MCCLELLAND WSC		217		177

				I		MEEKER MWD		840		534

				I		MELROSE WSC		544		1,433

				I		MINDEN BRACHFIELD WSC				140

				I		MOORE STATION WSC		184		169

		Y		I		MOSCOW WSC		53		312

				I		MT ENTERPRISE WSC		244		187

				I		MURCHISON		113		94

				I		NACOGDOCHES		6,673		4,704

				I		NECHES WSC		224		146

				I		NEDERLAND		2,495		2,177

				I		NEW LONDON		362		327

				I		NEW PROSPECT WSC				123

				I		NEW SUMMERFIELD		155		136

				I		NEWTON		467		341

				I		NORTH CHEROKEE WSC		543		436

				I		NORTH HARDIN WSC		573		543

				I		NORWOOD WSC		148		112

				I		ORANGE		2,609		3,433

				I		ORANGE COUNTY WCID 1		1,502		1,235

				I		ORANGE COUNTY WCID 2		502		398

				I		ORANGEFIELD WSC		518		486

		Y		I		OVERTON		573		457

				I		PALESTINE		4,864		4,823

		Y		I		PANOLA-BETHANY WSC		271		232

				I		PINEHURST		292		255

				I		PINELAND		96		117

				I		PLEASANT SPRINGS WSC		163		77

				I		POLLOK-REDTOWN WSC		195		161

				I		PORT ARTHUR		18,142		14,543

				I		PORT NECHES		1,488		1,652

		Y		I		R P M WSC		308		266

				I		RAYBURN COUNTRY MUD		153		260

				I		REDLAND WSC		216		206

				I		RURAL WSC		112		112

				I		RUSK		953		766

				I		RUSK RURAL WSC				297

				I		SAN AUGUSTINE		536		396

				I		SAN AUGUSTINE RURAL WSC		128		113

				I		SAND FLAT WSC				281

				I		SAND HILLS WSC		256		157

				I		SILSBEE		1,011		895

				I		SLOCUM WSC		235		161

		Y		I		SODA WSC		166		186

				I		SOUR LAKE		267		483

				I		SOUTH JASPER COUNTY WSC		121		129

				I		SOUTH NEWTON WSC		320		338

				I		SOUTH RUSK COUNTY WSC		173		194

				I		SWIFT WSC		410		318

				I		TATUM		347		182

				I		TENAHA		225		219

		Y		I		THE CONSOLIDATED WSC				1,622

				I		TIMPSON		179		156

		Y		I		TRINITY BAY CONSERVATION DISTRICT		1,637		1,439

				I		TROUP		386		346

				I		TUCKER WSC		135		134

		Y		I		TYLER		19,766		24,129

				I		TYLER COUNTY WSC		708		472

				I		UPPER JASPER COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY		232		194

		Y		I		VIRGINIA HILL WSC		397		366

				I		WALNUT GROVE WSC		993		773

				I		WALSTON SPRINGS WSC		434		338

				I		WARREN WSC		188		340

				I		WELLS		121		93

		Y		I		WEST GREGG WSC		432		291

		Y		I		WEST HARDIN WSC		343		253

				I		WEST JACKSONVILLE WSC		197		133

				I		WEST JEFFERSON COUNTY MWD		784		728

				I		WHITEHOUSE		1,062		861

				I		WODEN WSC		289		198

				I		WOODLAWN WSC		169		143

				I		WOODVILLE		1,226		1,175

				I		WRIGHT CITY WSC				205

				I		ZAVALLA		91		101

				J		BANDERA		266		217

				J		BANDERA COUNTY FWSD 1		117		65

				J		BRACKETTVILLE		534		484

				J		CAMP WOOD		135		106

				J		DEL RIO UTILITIES COMMISSION		9,242		8,249

				J		FORT CLARK SPRINGS MUD		615		515

				J		KERRVILLE		4,688		3,878

				J		LEAKEY		205		196

				J		ROCKSPRINGS		286		217

				J		VAL VERDE COUNTY WCID COMSTOCK		133		82

		Y		K		AQUA WSC		8,894		6,697

		Y		K		AUSTIN		148,494		120,019

				K		BARTON CREEK WEST WSC		440		291

				K		BARTON CREEK WSC		394		241

				K		BASTROP		1,647		1,469

				K		BASTROP COUNTY WCID 2		471		337

				K		BAY CITY		2,925		2,387

				K		BERTRAM		346		256

				K		BLANCO		317		345

				K		BOLING MWD		110		113

				K		BRIARCLIFF		273		210

		Y		K		BROOKESMITH SUD		1,238		923

		Y		K		BRUSHY CREEK MUD		4,080		2,910

		Y		K		BUDA		1,164		1,427

				K		BURNET		1,398		936

				K		CANEY CREEK MUD OF MATAGORDA COUNTY		436		386

		Y		K		CEDAR PARK		13,854		10,852

		Y		K		CHISHOLM TRAIL SUD		3,830		3,724

				K		COLUMBUS		1,084		788

				K		COTTONWOOD CREEK MUD 1		104		94

				K		COTTONWOOD SHORES		195		157

		Y		K		CREEDMOOR-MAHA WSC		988		823

				K		CYPRESS RANCH WCID 1				112

				K		DRIPPING SPRINGS WSC		775		697

				K		EAGLE LAKE		538		421

		Y		K		EL CAMPO		2,313		1,738

				K		ELGIN		1,251		1,172

				K		FAYETTE COUNTY WCID MONUMENT HILL		76		102

		Y		K		FAYETTE WSC		634		842

				K		FLATONIA		327		268

				K		FREDERICKSBURG		3,061		2,277

				K		GARFIELD WSC		170		162

		Y		K		GOFORTH SUD		1,584		1,659

				K		GOLDTHWAITE		415		297

				K		GRANITE SHOALS		585		585

				K		HAYS		132		106

				K		HURST CREEK MUD		1,325		889

				K		JOHNSON CITY		305		221

				K		JONESTOWN WSC		624		532

				K		KELLY LANE WCID 1		144		169

		Y		K		KEMPNER WSC		2,788		2,307

				K		KINGSLAND WSC		959		852

		Y		K		KYLE		2,988		2,558

				K		LA GRANGE		897		704

				K		LAGO VISTA		1,601		1,428

				K		LAKE LBJ MUD		2,404		1,709

				K		LAKEWAY MUD		2,919		2,186

		Y		K		LEANDER		3,567		4,640

		Y		K		LEE COUNTY WSC		1,130		972

				K		LLANO		764		688

				K		LOOP 360 WSC		1,132		763

				K		LOST CREEK MUD		1,016		638

				K		MANOR		713		778

		Y		K		MANVILLE WSC		4,478		3,927

				K		MARBLE FALLS		1,721		1,593

				K		MARKHAM MUD		112		112

				K		MATAGORDA COUNTY WCID 6		115		115

				K		MATAGORDA WASTE DISPOSAL & WSC		111		89

				K		MEADOWLAKES MUD		705		562

				K		NORTH AUSTIN MUD 1		1,017		901

				K		NORTH SAN SABA WSC		171		120

				K		NORTHTOWN MUD				842

				K		PALACIOS		627		457

				K		PFLUGERVILLE		5,127		5,039

		Y		K		POLONIA WSC		883		841

		Y		K		RICHLAND SUD		487		286

				K		RIVER PLACE MUD		681		651

				K		ROLLINGWOOD		403		346

		Y		K		ROUND ROCK		19,212		16,443

				K		SAN SABA		1,029		1,052

				K		SCHULENBURG		643		525

				K		SENNA HILLS MUD		350		252

				K		SHADY HOLLOW MUD		833		494

				K		SMITHVILLE		708		628

				K		SONTERRA MUD		96		242

				K		SOUTH BUDA WCID 1		115		135

				K		SUNRISE BEACH VILLAGE		69		116

				K		SUNSET VALLEY		411		310

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY MUD 10		106		55

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY MUD 14		188		150

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY MUD 2		297		217

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY MUD 4		2,180		1,579

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 10		2,979		2,148

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 17		7,953		6,122

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 18		938		938

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 19		454		275

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 20		574		400

				K		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID POINT VENTURE		227		215

				K		WEIMAR		527		373

				K		WELLS BRANCH MUD		1,687		1,311

		Y		K		WEST END WSC		271		202

				K		WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY		6,055		4,398

				K		WHARTON		1,695		1,446

				K		WHARTON COUNTY WCID 2		457		338

		Y		K		WILLIAMSON COUNTY WSID 3		443		470

		Y		K		WILLIAMSON TRAVIS COUNTIES MUD 1		- 0		568

				L		ALAMO HEIGHTS		2,052		1,894

		Y		L		AQUA WSC		8,894		6,697

				L		ASHERTON		234		270

				L		ATASCOSA RURAL WSC		1,295		1,352

				L		BATESVILLE WSC		215		193

				L		BENTON CITY WSC		1,613		1,824

				L		BEXAR COUNTY WCID 10		1,244		991

				L		BIG WELLS		120		120

				L		BOERNE		2,276		2,092

		Y		L		BUDA		1,164		1,427

				L		CARRIZO HILL WSC		153		154

				L		CARRIZO SPRINGS		1,536		1,183

				L		CASTROVILLE		851		888

				L		CHARLOTTE		325		370

				L		CIBOLO		1,835		1,619

				L		CONVERSE		2,212		1,901

				L		COTULLA		1,190		1,364

				L		COUNTY LINE WSC		490		618

		Y		L		CREEDMOOR-MAHA WSC		988		823

				L		CRYSTAL CITY		1,841		1,841

				L		CRYSTAL CLEAR WSC		1,941		1,867

				L		CUERO		2,114		1,632

				L		DEVINE		666		642

				L		DILLEY		1,032		1,116

				L		EAST CENTRAL SUD		2,100		1,639

				L		EAST MEDINA COUNTY SUD				915

		Y		L		EL OSO WSC		889		1,468

				L		ELMENDORF		233		250

		Y		L		ENCINAL WSC		199		199

				L		FAIR OAKS RANCH		1,708		1,504

				L		FALLS CITY		141		111

		Y		L		FAYETTE WSC		634		842

				L		FLORESVILLE		1,539		1,309

				L		GARDEN RIDGE		1,242		962

		Y		L		GOFORTH SUD		1,584		1,659

				L		GOLIAD		407		398

				L		GONZALES		1,885		1,692

				L		GONZALES COUNTY WSC		2,012		1,745

				L		GREEN VALLEY SUD		3,036		3,097

				L		GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY		654		696

				L		HAYS COUNTY WCID 1		- 0		377

				L		HAYS COUNTY WCID 2		200		220

				L		HONDO		1,982		1,741

				L		JOURDANTON		981		879

				L		KARNES CITY		460		508

				L		KENDALL COUNTY WCID 1		284		307

				L		KENEDY		1,418		1,899

				L		KIRBY		935		768

				L		KNIPPA WSC		151		108

		Y		L		KYLE		2,988		2,558

				L		LA COSTE		154		142

				L		LA VERNIA		327		247

				L		LEON VALLEY		1,280		1,089

				L		LIVE OAK		1,394		1,417

				L		LOCKHART		1,937		1,689

				L		LOMA ALTA CHULA VISTA WATER SYSTEM		204		204

				L		LULING		919		758

				L		LYTLE		602		507

				L		MARION		193		155

				L		MARTINDALE WSC		299		228

				L		MAXWELL WSC		502		573

		Y		L		MCCOY WSC		914		1,037

				L		MEDINA COUNTY WCID 2		132		145

				L		MEDINA RIVER WEST WSC		111		111

				L		MOORE WSC		102		100

				L		NATALIA		245		202

				L		NEW BRAUNFELS		12,735		12,729

				L		NIXON		379		331

				L		OAK HILLS WSC		743		684

				L		PEARSALL		1,930		2,037

				L		PICOSA WSC		212		204

				L		PLEASANTON		2,060		2,181

				L		POINT COMFORT		86		111

		Y		L		POLONIA WSC		883		841

				L		PORT LAVACA		1,715		1,486

				L		PORT OCONNOR MUD		386		267

				L		POTEET		473		431

				L		POTH		335		376

				L		QUAIL CREEK MUD		191		190

				L		REFUGIO		608		644

				L		RUNGE		224		152

				L		S S WSC		2,042		1,896

				L		SABINAL		427		312

				L		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		232,563		230,441

				L		SAN MARCOS		7,908		7,507

				L		SCHERTZ		5,624		5,220

				L		SEADRIFT		243		235

				L		SEGUIN		3,778		3,339

				L		SELMA		1,234		1,312

				L		SHAVANO PARK		736		546

				L		SMILEY		116		91

				L		SPRINGS HILL WSC		2,013		2,483

				L		STOCKDALE		334		287

				L		SUNKO WSC		676		573

				L		THE OAKS WSC		212		196

				L		TRI COMMUNITY WSC		155		165

				L		UNIVERSAL CITY		2,902		2,508

				L		UVALDE		4,237		3,300

				L		VICTORIA		16,633		11,702

				L		VICTORIA COUNTY WCID 1		261		235

				L		WAELDER		207		209

				L		WEST MEDINA WSC		208		208

				L		WIMBERLEY WSC		628		467

				L		WINDMILL WSC		333		333

				L		WOODSBORO		260		236

				L		YANCEY WSC		778		810

		Y		L		YOAKUM		1,096		961

				L		YORKTOWN		406		442

				L		ZAVALA COUNTY WCID 1		414		349

				M		AGUA SUD		6,550		7,850

				M		ALAMO		2,814		2,911

				M		BROWNSVILLE		32,513		20,730

				M		COMBES		309		206

				M		DONNA		2,313		1,817

				M		EAGLE PASS		8,584		8,442

				M		EAST RIO HONDO WSC		3,740		3,560

				M		EDCOUCH		332		408

		Y		M		EDINBURG		8,596		11,384

				M		EL JARDIN WSC		1,256		1,021

				M		EL SAUZ WSC		166		177

				M		EL TANQUE WSC		300		328

				M		ELSA		966		302

		Y		M		ENCINAL WSC		199		199

				M		FALCON RURAL WSC		158		158

				M		HARLINGEN		14,836		12,963

				M		HIDALGO		1,618		1,322

				M		HIDALGO COUNTY MUD 1		695		654

				M		JIM HOGG COUNTY WCID 2				802

				M		LA FERIA		1,046		1,000

				M		LA GRULLA		1,197		1,165

				M		LA JOYA		575		536

				M		LA VILLA		247		229

				M		LAGUNA MADRE WATER DISTRICT		6,154		4,302

				M		LAREDO		36,261		36,887

				M		LOS FRESNOS		408		499

				M		LYFORD		306		227

				M		MAVERICK COUNTY		210		190

				M		MCALLEN		32,644		25,395

				M		MERCEDES		2,085		2,020

				M		MILITARY HIGHWAY WSC				4,560

				M		MIRANDO CITY WSC		64		110

				M		MISSION		17,061		15,336

		Y		M		NORTH ALAMO WSC		21,173		20,844

				M		OLMITO WSC		1,075		949

				M		PALM VALLEY		261		328

				M		PHARR		8,775		7,993

				M		PORT MANSFIELD PUD		111		101

				M		PRIMERA		344		338

				M		RAYMONDVILLE		1,527		1,717

				M		RIO GRANDE CITY		3,438		3,040

				M		RIO HONDO		411		283

				M		RIO WSC		733		825

				M		ROMA		2,531		2,490

				M		SAN BENITO		3,540		2,809

				M		SAN JUAN		3,638		2,573

				M		SAN YGNACIO MUD		166		142

				M		SANTA ROSA		336		336

				M		SEBASTIAN MUD		204		179

				M		SHARYLAND WSC		10,854		9,625

				M		SIESTA SHORES WCID		209		201

				M		UNION WSC		969		931

				M		VALLEY MUD 2		854		574

				M		WEBB COUNTY		1,437		935

				M		WESLACO		6,577		5,543

				M		ZAPATA COUNTY		2,377		1,992

				M		ZAPATA COUNTY WCID-HWY 16 EAST		138		150

				N		ALICE		4,674		4,146

				N		ARANSAS PASS		1,529		1,306

				N		BAFFIN BAY WSC		196		148

				N		BEEVILLE		3,140		2,658

				N		BISHOP		484		350

				N		CORPUS CHRISTI		56,232		45,295

				N		DRISCOLL		104		74

				N		DUVAL COUNTY CRD		275		234

		Y		N		EDINBURG		8,596		11,384

		Y		N		EL OSO WSC		889		1,468

				N		FREER WCID		667		419

				N		GEORGE WEST		470		659

				N		GREGORY		265		192

				N		GUADALUPE		1,658		1,422

				N		INGLESIDE		977		905

				N		JIM WELLS COUNTY FWSD 1				112

				N		KINGSVILLE		3,914		3,647

				N		MATHIS		683		687

		Y		N		MCCOY WSC		914		1,037

		Y		N		NORTH ALAMO WSC		21,173		20,844

				N		NUECES COUNTY WCID 3		4,294		2,642

				N		NUECES COUNTY WCID 4		2,145		1,852

				N		NUECES WSC		328		356

				N		ODEM		376		292

				N		ORANGE GROVE		424		322

				N		PETTUS MUD		105		105

				N		PORTLAND		2,631		2,150

				N		PREMONT		683		269

				N		RICARDO WSC		338		309

				N		RINCON WSC		484		402

				N		RIVER ACRES WSC		422		299

				N		ROCKPORT		3,482		2,923

				N		SAN DIEGO MUD 1		914		914

				N		SINTON		1,299		1,151

				N		TAFT		529		420

				N		THREE RIVERS		579		685

				N		VIOLET WSC		209		209

				O		ABERNATHY		702		436

				O		AMHERST		101		89

				O		ANTON		159		113

				O		BOVINA		358		263

				O		BROWNFIELD		1,773		1,455

				O		CROSBYTON		300		180

				O		DENVER CITY		1,201		945

				O		DIMMITT		1,006		1,011

				O		EARTH		199		144

				O		FARWELL		373		243

				O		FLOYDADA		565		422

				O		FRIONA		794		625

				O		HALE CENTER		308		261

		Y		O		HAPPY		108		108

				O		HART MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		180		105

				O		HEREFORD		3,567		3,656

				O		IDALOU		434		306

				O		LAMESA		2,273		1,765

				O		LEVELLAND		2,383		2,226

				O		LITTLEFIELD		1,045		968

				O		LOCKNEY		279		239

				O		LORENZO		224		224

				O		LUBBOCK		43,913		36,205

				O		MACKENZIE MWA		174		75

				O		MATADOR		218		120

				O		MORTON PWS		470		321

				O		MULESHOE		1,081		820

				O		NAZARETH		121		78

				O		NEW DEAL		113		85

				O		ODONNELL		126		115

				O		OLTON		488		303

				O		PETERSBURG MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM		323		186

				O		PLAINS		413		326

				O		PLAINVIEW		4,781		3,476

				O		POST		767		482

				O		QUITAQUE		107		94

				O		RALLS		316		146

				O		RANSOM CANYON		331		242

		Y		O		RED RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS		1,717		1,133

				O		SEAGRAVES		445		381

				O		SEMINOLE		2,253		1,803

				O		SHALLOWATER		405		308

				O		SILVERTON		123		79

				O		SLATON		813		646

				O		SPUR		240		162

				O		SUDAN		243		176

				O		SUNDOWN		398		298

				O		TAHOKA PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM		478		494

				O		TULIA		847		702

				O		WHITE RIVER MWD				108

				O		WHITEFACE		112		90

				O		WOLFFORTH		661		644

				P		EDNA		919		726

		Y		P		EL CAMPO		2,313		1,738

				P		GANADO		259		240

				P		HALLETTSVILLE		669		542

				P		MOULTON		188		154

				P		SHINER		506		389

				P		WHARTON COUNTY WCID 1		176		116

		Y		P		YOAKUM		1,096		961





Facilities

		Region		Regional Split		2021/22 Water User Groups		2011 Municipal Water Use, Acre-feet		2014 Municipal Water Use, Acre-feet

		B				SHEPPARD AIR FORCE BASE		1,045		570

		C				NAVAL AIR STN JOINT RESERVE BASE		178		128

		D				TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY COMMERCE		166		221

		D				TEXAMERICAS CENTER				851

		E				EAST BIGGS WATER SYSTEM		896		1,111

		E				FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION LA TUNA		357		305

		F				GOODFELLOW AIR FORCE BASE		528		355

		F				DADS SAN ANGELO STATE SUPPORTED LIVING C		111		84

		G				DYESS AIR FORCE BASE		730		624

		G				TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE		656		537

		G				TDCJ W PACK UNIT		355		348

		G				TDCJ LUTHER UNITS		254		249

		G				THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM		5,807		5,124

		H				FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 187				203

		H				PRAIRIE VIEW A&M UNIVERSITY		710		733

		H				TDCJ JESTER UNITS		568		615

		H				TDCJ RAMSEY AREA		1,591		1,732

		I				TDCJ COFFIELD MICHAEL		2,470		2,420

		I				TDCJ BETO GURNEY & POWLEDGE UNITS		1,117		1,845

		I				TDCJ EASTHAM UNIT		1,076		1,097

		J				LAUGHLIN AIR FORCE BASE		943		533

		L				FORT SAM HOUSTON		2,265		2,420

		L				TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY		979		790

		L				LACKLAND AIR FORCE BASE				1,680

		L				RANDOLPH AIR FORCE BASE		634		599

		N				NAVAL AIR STATION KINGSVILLE		227

		N				CORPUS CHRISTI NAVAL AIR STATION		1,284		953

		N				TDCJ CHASE FIELD		999		953





Private Utilities

		Regional Split		Region		2021/22 Water User Groups

				A		LAKE TANGLEWOOD

				A		TCW SUPPLY

				C		DOGWOOD ESTATES WATER

				C		HORSESHOE BEND WATER SYSTEM

		Y		C		MOUNTAIN RIVER WATER

				C		R C H WSC

				C		WESTWOOD UTILITY

		Y		D		ALGONQUIN WATER RESOURCES OF TEXAS

		Y		D		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS TEXAS

				E		ESPERANZA WATER SERVICE

				E		FORT BLISS WATER SERVICES

				E		LAJITAS MUNICIPAL SERVICES

				F		AIRLINE MOBILE HOME PARK LTD

				F		GREENWOOD WATER

				F		MITCHELL COUNTY UTILITY

				G		BLESSING MHP

				G		BLUEBONNET RURAL WATER

				G		CROSS COUNTY WSC

				G		DOUBLE DIAMOND UTILITIES

		Y		G		MOUNTAIN RIVER WATER

		Y		G		WINDERMERE UTILITY

				G		WINDSOR WATER

				H		BRAZOS RIVER CLUB

				H		DOMESTIC WATER

				H		DOUGLAS UTILITY

				H		JOHNSTON WATER UTILITY

				H		OAK HOLLOW UTILITY

				H		PINEWOOD COMMUNITY

				H		RICE UNIVERSITY

				H		ROYAL VALLEY UTILITIES

				H		SOUTHERN WATER

				H		THE COMMONS WATER SUPPLY

				H		WHITE OAK UTILITIES

		Y		I		ALGONQUIN WATER RESOURCES OF TEXAS

		Y		I		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS TEXAS

				I		WILDWOOD POA

				K		CIMARRON PARK WATER

				K		DEER CREEK RANCH WATER

				K		HORNSBY BEND UTILITY

				K		OAK SHORES WATER SYSTEM

				K		RANCHO DEL LAGO

		Y		K		WINDERMERE UTILITY

				L		AIR FORCE VILLAGE II INC

				L		CLEAR WATER ESTATES WATER SYSTEM

				L		KENDALL WEST UTILITY

				L		KT WATER DEVELOPMENT

				L		WINGERT WATER SYSTEMS

				N		RIVIERA WATER SYSTEM





CRUs

		Region		2021/2022 Water User Groups		CRU_Utility_Name		CRU_PwsName

		C		PALOMA CREEK CRU		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 11-A		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 11-A PALOMA

		C		PALOMA CREEK CRU		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 8A		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 8-A PALOMA

		C		PALOMA CREEK CRU		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 8B		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 8-B PALOMA

		C		PALOMA CREEK CRU		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 8C		DENTON COUNTY FWSD 8-C

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		PARK FOREST WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 18		HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 18

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 387		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 387

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 480		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 480

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CONSUMERS WATER INC		GREENGATE ACRES SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CONSUMERS WATER INC		SPRINGMONT SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		INVERNESS FOREST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT		INVERNESS FOREST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MEADOWHILL REGIONAL MUD		MEADOWHILL REGIONAL MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WESTADOR MUD		WESTADOR MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 116		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 116

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 24		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 24

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		REID ROAD MUD 1		REID ROAD MUD 1

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		DORSETT PLACE

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		SPRING CREEK FOREST

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		CANDLELIGHT HILLS SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		ALTON THEISS SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		QUADVEST LP		WATERSTONE ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 286		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 286

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LASS UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY INC		PINE OAK FOREST WATER

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LASS UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY INC		HAMILTON ESTATES WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WINDWOOD WATER SYSTEM INC		WINDWOOD WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WINTERHAVEN HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC		WINTERHAVEN SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		H O E WSC		H O E WSC

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		JOHNSTON UTILITIES INC		POWDER MILL ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		JOHNSTON UTILITIES INC		OAKS OF ROSEHILL

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		EVERETT SQUARE INC		TIMBER CREEK ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		STILLWATER INTEREST INC		OAK HILL ESTATES WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		T & W WATER SERVICE COMPANY		HYDIES CROSSING

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		HERON LAKES ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		STABLE GATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		COUNTRY CLUB GREENS

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		ESTATES OF WILLOW CREEK

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		CYPRESS CREEK RANCH

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WOODMARK WATER LC		CHAMPION LAKES ESTATES WATER PLANT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WESTSIDE WATER LLC		LAKES OF FAIRHAVEN

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HMW SUD		GRANT ROAD ESTATES MOBILE HOME SUB

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		KLEINWOOD MUD		KLEINWOOD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 24		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 24

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BAMMEL UTILITY DISTRICT		BAMMEL UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BILMA PUD		BILMA PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BRIDGESTONE MUD		BRIDGESTONE MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CNP UTILITY DISTRICT		CNP UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CHARTERWOOD MUD		CHARTERWOOD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CYPRESS CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT		CYPRESS CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CYPRESS FOREST PUD		CYPRESS FOREST PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CYPRESS HILL MUD 1		CYPRESS HILL MUD 1

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CYPRESS KLEIN UTILITY DISTRICT		CYPRESS KLEIN UTILITY DISTRICT WIMBLETON

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CYPRESSWOOD UTILITY DISTRICT		CYPRESSWOOD UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CY CHAMP PUD		CY CHAMP PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		DOWDELL PUD		DOWDELL PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		EMERALD FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT		EMERALD FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ENCANTO REAL UTILITY DISTRICT		ENCANTO REAL UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FAULKEY GULLY MUD		FAULKEY GULLY MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FOUNTAINHEAD MUD		FOUNTAINHEAD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRANT ROAD PUD		GRANT ROAD PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 52		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 52

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 61		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 61

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 43		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 43

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 1		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 1

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 104		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 104

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 109		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 109

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 118		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 118

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 16		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 16

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 168		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 168

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 18		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 18 HEATHERWOOD HUNTERS

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 202		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 202

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 211		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 211

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 233		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 233

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 25		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 25 BROOK HOLLOW WEST S

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 26		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 26

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 44		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 44

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 48		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 48

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 69		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 69

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 82		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 82

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 109		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 109

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 110		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 110

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 113		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 113 ENCHANTED VILLAGE

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 114		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 114

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 119		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 119

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 132		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 132

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 136		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 136

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 91		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 91

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 92		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 92

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 99		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 99

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HEATHERLOCH MUD		HEATHERLOCH MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HUNTERS GLEN MUD		HUNTERS GLEN MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		KLEIN PUD		KLEIN PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LAKE FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT		LAKE FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LOUETTA NORTH PUD		LOUETTA NORTH PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LOUETTA ROAD UTILITY DISTRICT		LOUETTA ROAD UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MALCOMSON ROAD UTILITY DISTRICT		MALCOMSON ROAD UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MEMORIAL HILLS UTILITY DISTRICT		MEMORIAL HILLS UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MILLS ROAD MUD		MILLS ROAD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTH PARK PUD		NORTH PARK PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHAMPTON MUD		NORTHAMPTON MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST FREEWAY MUD		NORTHWEST FREEWAY MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 10		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 10

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 15		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 15

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 19		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 19

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 20		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 20

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 21		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 21

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 22		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 22

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 23		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 23

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 5		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 5

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 6		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 6

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 9		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 9

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST PARK MUD		NORTHWEST PARK MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		PONDEROSA FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT		PONDEROSA FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		POST WOOD MUD		POSTWOOD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		PRESTONWOOD FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT		PRESTONWOOD FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		REID ROAD MUD 2		REID ROAD MUD 2

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		RICHEY ROAD MUD		RICHEY ROAD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ROLLING FORK PUD		ROLLING FORK PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SHALSA PUD		SHASLA PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SPRING CREEK FOREST PUD		SPRING CREEK FOREST PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TATTOR ROAD MUD		TATTOR ROAD MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TERRANOVA WEST MUD		TERRANOVA WEST MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 368		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 368

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TIMBER LANE UTILITY DISTRICT		TIMBER LANE UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 1		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 1

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 10		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 10

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 9		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 9

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WHITE OAK BEND MUD		WHITE OAK BEND MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TIMBERLAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT		TIMBERLAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 322		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 322 FAIRFIELD VILLAGE

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 86		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 86

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 191		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 191

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 222		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 222

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 248		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 248

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHGATE CROSSING MUD 1		NORTHGATE CROSSING MUD 1

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHGATE CROSSING MUD 2		NORTHGATE CROSSING MUD 2

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 29		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 29

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 30		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 30

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SPRING WEST MUD		SPRING WEST MUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 249		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 249

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 36		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 36

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		OAKMONT PUD		OAKMONT PUD

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 230		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 230

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 11		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 11

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 354		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 354

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 261		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 261

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 364		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 364

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 365		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 365

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 28		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 28

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 367		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 367

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 316		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 316

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 360		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 360

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 32		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 32

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 280		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 280

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 391		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 391

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 389		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 389

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 281		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 281

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 383		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 383

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 396		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 396

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 397		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 397

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 220		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 220

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 282		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 282

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS MONTGOMERY COUNTIES MUD 386		HARRIS MONTGOMERY COUNTIES MUD 386

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 468		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 468

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 401		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 401

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 530		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 530

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHO		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHO

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST WATER SYSTEMS		SPRING CREEK VALLEY ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SUNBELT FWSD		SUNBELT FWSD WOODLAND OAKS SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SUBURBAN UTILITY		CYPRESS BEND SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TALL PINES UTILITY		TALL PINES UTILITY

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		CYPRESS PLACE

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		WESTGATE SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		BAMMEL OAKS ESTATES 1

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		BAMMEL OAKS ESTATES 2

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		NORTH WOODS ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		BOUDREAUX GARDENS

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		MARKS GLEN SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		KITZWOOD SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		CYPRESS FIELDS SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		OAKWOOD VILLAGE MOBILE HOME SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		BERRY HILL ESTATES

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		ROLLING OAKS

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ENCHANTED VALLEY WSC		ENCHANTED VALLEY ESTATES WSC

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ALBURY MANOR UTILITY		ALBURY MANOR UTILITY COMPANY

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BAMMEL FOREST UTILITY		BAMMEL FOREST UTILITY COMPANY

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		J&S WATER		CYPRESS HILL SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AMBERWOOD UTILITY		AMBERWOOD SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LONZO J GALE		BINFORD PLACE SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		QUADVEST LP		BAYER WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		S W UTILITY		WESTERN TRAILS SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TOWER OAK BEND WSC		TOWER OAK BEND WSC

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRANTWOODS WSC		GRANTWOOD SUBDIVISION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WAYNEWOOD PLACE CIVIC		WAYNEWOOD PLACE CIVIC ASSOCIATION

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CY-FOREST WSC		CYPRESS FOREST WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BAYOU SHADOWS		PROVENCE WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		PITCAIRN WSC		PITCAIRN WSC

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		CREEKSIDE ESTATES SOUTH

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		LAKES OF ROSEHILL WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		INLINE DEVELOPMENT		COTTAGE GARDENS

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 23		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 23

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 6		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 6 CARRIAGE LANE

		H		NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WINDFERN FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT		WINDFERN FOREST UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		THE WOODLANDS METRO CENTER MUD		THE WOODLANDS METRO CENTER MUD

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 36		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 36

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 40		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 40

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 46		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 46

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 47		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 47

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 6		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 6

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 60		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 60

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 7		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 7

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		THE WOODLANDS MUD 2		THE WOODLANDS MUD 2

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 39		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 39

		H		THE WOODLANDS CRU		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 67		MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUD 67

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 418		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 418

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 432		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 432

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 433		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 433

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 500		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 500

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 501		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 501

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		BRITTMOORE UTILITY

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		QUADVEST LP		ROCKY CREEK ESTATES

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		KATY-HOCKLEY CORP		HUNTER PLACE

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		LANGHAM CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT		LANGHAM CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ADDICKS UTILITY DISTRICT		ADDICKS UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BARKER-CYPRESS MUD		BARKER CYPRESS MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BEECHNUT MUD		BEECHNUT MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BISSONNET MUD		BISSONNET MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CASTLEWOOD MUD		CASTLEWOOD MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CHELFORD ONE MUD		CHELFORD ONE MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CIMARRON MUD		CIMARRON MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CLAY ROAD MUD		CLAY ROAD MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FRY ROAD MUD		FRY ROAD MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS FORT BEND COUNTIES MUD 1		HARRIS-FORT BEND COUNTIES MUD1

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 102		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 102

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 105		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 105

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 120		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 120

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 127		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 127

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 136		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 136

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 144		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 144

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 147		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 147

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 149		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 149

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 155		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 155

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 157		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 157

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 162		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 162

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 163		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 163

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 165		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 165

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 179		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 179

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 183		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 183

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 185		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 185

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 186		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 186

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 188		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 188

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 208		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 208

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 238		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 238

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 250		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 250

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 264		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 264

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 61		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 61

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 62		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 62

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 64		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 64

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 70		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 70

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 71		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 71

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 81		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 81

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY UTILITY DISTRICT 6		HARRIS COUNTY UTILITY DISTRICT 6

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HORSEPEN BAYOU MUD		HORSEPEN BAYOU MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		INTERSTATE MUD		INTERSTATE MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		JACKRABBIT ROAD PUD		JACKRABBIT ROAD PUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MAYDE CREEK MUD		MAYDE CREEK MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MEMORIAL MUD		MEMORIAL MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MISSION BEND MUD 1		MISSION BEND MUD 1

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MISSION BEND MUD 2		MISSION BEND MUD 2

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		MORTON ROAD MUD		MORTON ROAD MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 12		NORTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 12

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NOTTINGHAM COUNTRY MUD		NOTTINGHAM COUNTRY MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		RENN ROAD MUD		RENN ROAD MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		RICEWOOD MUD		RICEWOOD MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SPENCER ROAD PUD		SPENCER ROAD PUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 15		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 15

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 17		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 17

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 2		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 2 CHASE

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 4		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 4

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 7		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 7

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST MEMORIAL MUD		WEST MEMORIAL MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST PARK MUD		WEST PARK MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WESTLAKE MUD 1		WESTLAKE MUD 1

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WESTON MUD		WESTON MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CHELFORD CITY MUD		CHELFORD CITY MUD

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 130		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 130

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 167		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 167

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 239		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 239

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 255		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 255

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ROLLING CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT		ROLLING CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 5		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 5

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 14		WEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 14

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 166		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 166

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 257		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 257

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 276		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 276

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 284		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 284

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		REMINGTON MUD 1		REMINGTON MUD 1

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 173		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 173

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 341		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 341

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 172		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 172

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 196		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 196

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 371		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 371

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 370		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 370

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 156		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 156

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 374		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 374 CYPRESS CREEK LAKE

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 419		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 419

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS FORT BEND COUNTIES MUD 3		HARRIS-FORT BEND COUNTIES MUD3

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 405		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 405

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 287		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 287

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 434		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 434

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY		HARRIS COUNTY LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 449		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 449

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 495		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 495

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHOR		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHOR

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		KINGSLAND ESTATES WSC		KINGSLAND ESTATES WSC

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BAYOU SHADOWS		GREENLAND SQUARE SUBDIVISION WS

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 65		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 65

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 345		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 345

		H		WEST HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BAKER ROAD MUD		BAKER ROAD MUD

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		FALLBROOK UTILITY DISTRICT		FALLBROOK UTILITY DISTRICT

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 150		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 150

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 200		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 200 CRANBROOK

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 217		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 217

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 33		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 33

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		RANKIN ROAD WEST MUD		RANKIN ROAD WEST MUD

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 205		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 205

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 215		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 215

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY UTILITY DISTRICT 16		HARRIS COUNTY UD 16

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 304		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 304

		H		CENTRAL HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 399		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 399

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 14		CINCO MUD 14

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 2		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 2

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 3		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 3 DAYCARE

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 4		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 4

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY FWSD 1		FORT BEND COUNTY FWSD 1

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 131		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 131

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 134A		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 134A

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 156		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 156

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 182		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 182

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 185		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 185

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 57		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 57

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 58		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 58

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TDCJ ID DARRINGTON UNIT		TDCJ ID DARRINGTON UNIT

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		TDCJ ID FERGUSON UNIT		TDCJ ID FERGUSON UNIT

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		WILLOW POINT MUD		WILLOW POINT MUD

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		AQUA TEXAS		LAKES OF MISSION GROVE

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ROYAL VALLEY UTILITIES INC		KINGDOM HEIGHTS WATER SYSTEM

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CORNERSTONES MUD		CORNERSTONES MUD

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 2		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 2

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 30		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 30

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 34		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 34

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 37		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 37

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 41		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 41

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		KINGSBRIDGE MUD		KINGSBRIDGE MUD

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTH MISSION GLEN MUD		NORTH MISSION GLEN MUD

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 50		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 50

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		BIG OAKS MUD		BIG OAKS MUD

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 3		CINCO MUD 3

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 2		CINCO MUD 2

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 6		CINCO MUD 6

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 9		CINCO MUD 9

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRAND LAKES MUD 1		GRAND LAKES MUD 1

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRAND LAKES MUD 2		GRAND LAKES MUD 2

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRAND LAKES MUD 4		GRAND LAKES MUD 4

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 1		CINCO MUD 1

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 8		CINCO MUD 8

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS FORT BEND COUNTIES MUD 5		HARRIS FORT BEND COUNTIES MUD 5

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 12		CINCO MUD 12

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 7		CINCO MUD 7

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 10		CINCO MUD 10

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 119		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 119

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 118		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 118

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 130		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 130

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO MUD 5		CINCO MUD 5

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 124		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 124

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 122		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 122

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 35		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 35

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRAND MISSION MUD 1		GRAND MISSION MUD 1

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 143		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 143 WATER VIEW ESTA

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 146		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 146

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 151		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 151

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 123		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 123

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 142		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 142

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		GRAND MISSION MUD 2		GRAND MISSION MUD 2

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 1		CINCO SOUTHWEST MUD 1

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 165		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 165

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY FWSD 2		FORT BEND COUNTY FWSD 2

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 133		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 133

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 134C		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 134C

		H		NORTH FORT BEND WATER AUTHORITY CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 194		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 194

		H		GREATWOOD CRU		GREATWOOD CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 106

		H		GREATWOOD CRU		GREATWOOD CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 108

		H		GREATWOOD CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 109		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 109

		H		GREATWOOD CRU		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 117		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 117

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 47		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 47

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 21		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 21

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 51		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 51

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 6		HARRIS COUNTY FWSD 6

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 53		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 53

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 36		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 36

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 84		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 84

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		ROYALWOOD MUD		ROYALWOOD MUD

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		SHELDON ROAD MUD		SHELDON ROAD MUD

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 285		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 285

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 421		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 421

		H		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY CRU		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY		NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY

		H		SIENNA PLANTATION CRU		SIENNA PLANTATION THE WOODS		SIENNA PLANTATION THE WOODS

		H		SIENNA PLANTATION CRU		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 2		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 2

		H		SIENNA PLANTATION CRU		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 3		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 3

		H		SIENNA PLANTATION CRU		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 4		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 4

		H		SIENNA PLANTATION CRU		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 1		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 1





DB17_DB22 WUG Name Change

		Regional Split		Region		2016/2017 Water User Groups		Corresponding 2021/22 Water User Groups		Reason For WUG Change

				A		HI TEXAS WATER COMPANY				not active

				A		LAKE TANGLEWOOD		LAKE TANGLEWOOD (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				A		TCW SUPPLY INC		TCW SUPPLY (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				B		CHILLICOTHE		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				B		PETROLIA		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		ANNETTA NORTH		ANNETTA		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		ANNETTA SOUTH		ANNETTA		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		ARGYLE		ARGYLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		AURORA		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				C		BALCH SPRINGS		DALLAS COUNTY WCID 6		no city utility - served by private utility

				C		BARDWELL		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		BARTONVILLE		BARTONVILLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		BLUE MOUND		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by private utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				C		BRYSON		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		COMBINE		COMBINE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		COPPER CANYON		BARTONVILLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		C		CRESSON		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		CROSS ROADS		MUSTANG SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		DOUBLE OAK		BARTONVILLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		ECTOR		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		FROST		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		GARRETT		EAST GARRETT WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		GUN BARREL CITY		MABANK		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		GUN BARREL CITY		EAST CEDAR CREEK FWSD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		HICKORY CREEK		LAKE CITIES MUNICIPAL UTILITY AUTHORITY		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		KRUGERVILLE		MUSTANG SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		LAKE DALLAS		LAKE CITIES MUNICIPAL UTILITY AUTHORITY		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		LAKEWOOD VILLAGE		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		LAVON		LAVON WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		LINDSAY		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		LOG CABIN		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		LOWRY CROSSING		CULLEOKA WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		LOWRY CROSSING		MILLIGAN WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		MAYPEARL		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		MCLENDON-CHISHOLM		HIGH POINT WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		MCLENDON-CHISHOLM		R C H WSC (or COUNT-OTHER)		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - need a request to be included

				C		MILFORD		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		NEVADA		NEVADA WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		NEW FAIRVIEW		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				C		NEW HOPE		NORTH COLLIN WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		OAK GROVE		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility - not meeting criteria

				C		OAK LEAF		GLENN HEIGHTS		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		OAK LEAF		ROCKETT SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		OAK LEAF		SARDIS LONE ELM WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		OAK POINT		MUSTANG SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		C		OAKWOOD		BUTLER WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		PAYNE SPRINGS		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility - not meeting criteria

				C		POST OAK BEND CITY		GASTONIA SCURRY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		POST OAK BEND CITY		ROSE HILL SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		RICE		RICE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWER SERVICE		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		SAVOY		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		SCURRY		GASTONIA SCURRY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		SEVEN POINTS		WEST CEDAR CREEK MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		SHADY SHORES		LAKE CITIES MUNICIPAL UTILITY AUTHORITY		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		ST. PAUL		WYLIE NORTHEAST SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		TALTY		GASTONIA SCURRY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		TALTY		TALTY WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		TOOL		WEST CEDAR CREEK MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		TROPHY CLUB		TROPHY CLUB MUD 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		VALLEY VIEW		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				C		WESTON		MARILEE SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				C		WESTON		NORTH COLLIN WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				D		ALBA		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				D		CAMPBELL		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility - not meeting criteria

				D		CLARKSVILLE CITY		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				D		COMO		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

		Y		D		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS INC		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS TEXAS (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				D		DEPORT		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				D		DETROIT		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

		Y		D		EASTON		ELDERVILLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				D		HIDEAWAY		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS TEXAS (or COUNT-OTHER)		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - need a request to be included

				D		HOLLY RANCH WATER COMPANY		ALGONQUIN WATER RESOURCES OF TEXAS (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU  - need a request to be included

				D		LAKEPORT		ELDERVILLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				D		LONE OAK		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				D		RED LICK		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				D		ROXTON		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

		Y		D		SOUTHERN UTILITIES COMPANY		SOUTHERN UTILITIES (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU  - need a request to be included

				D		TALCO		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				D		WINFIELD		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				E		CLINT		LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT		no city utility - served by another utility

				E		FORT BLISS		FORT BLISS WATER SERVICES (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				E		HORIZON CITY		HORIZON REGIONAL MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				E		SANDERSON		TERRELL COUNTY WCID 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				E		SIERRA BLANCA		HUDSPETH COUNTY WCID 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				E		SOCORRO		LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT		no city utility - served by another utility

				E		VINTON		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) need a request to be included

				F		CONCHO RURAL WATER CORPORATION		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				F		ECTOR COUNTY UD		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		BEVERLY HILLS		WACO		no city utility - served by private utility

				G		BUCKHOLTS		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

		Y		G		CRESSON		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				G		DECORDOVA		ACTON MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		GHOLSON		GHOLSON WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		GOLINDA		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility - not meeting criteria

				G		GRAFORD		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		HALLSBURG		H & H WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		HALLSBURG		EOL WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		HAWLEY		HAWLEY WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		JARRELL		JARRELL SCHWERTNER WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		JARRELL		SONTERRA MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		JAYTON		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		JOSHUA		JOHNSON COUNTY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		KEMPNER		KEMPNER WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		LITTLE RIVER-ACADEMY		CROSBY		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		LOMETA		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				G		LOTT		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		NEWCASTLE		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		NOLANVILLE		439 WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		NOLANVILLE		BELL COUNTY WCID 3		no city utility - served by another utility

				G		OAK TRAIL SHORES SUBDIVISION		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				G		RULE		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		THORNTON		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		THRALL		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		TUSCOLA		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility - not meeting criteria

				G		WALNUT SPRINGS		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				G		WESTERN HILLS WS		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				G		WHITE BLUFF COMMUNITY WS		DOUBLE DIAMOND UTILITIES (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				H		AMES		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility - not meeting criteria

				H		ARCOLA		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				H		BAILEY'S PRAIRIE		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				H		BAYOU VISTA		GALVESTON COUNTY MUD 12		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		BEACH CITY		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				H		BEASLEY		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				H		BENDERS LANDING WATER SYSTEM		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				H		BLUE BELL MANOR UTILITY COMPANY		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				H		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD #4		COUNTY-OTHER		not active

				H		BROOKSIDE VILLAGE		PEARLAND		no city utility - served by another city utility

				H		CLEAR LAKE SHORES		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 12		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		COLDSPRING		SAN JACINTO SUD		no city utility - served by another city utility

				H		COVE		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				H		DICKINSON		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		EL LAGO		HARRIS COUNTY WCID 50		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		FAIRCHILDS		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				H		FOUNTAINVIEW SUBDIVISION		DOUGLAS UTILITY (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				H		HARDIN		HARDIN WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		HEDWIG VILLAGE		MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		HOLIDAY LAKES		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				H		HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE		MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		INDIGO LAKE WATER SYSTEM 		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				H		IOWA COLONY		BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 31		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		JONES CREEK		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				H		KEMAH		BAYVIEW MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		KEMAH		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 12		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		KENEFICK		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				H		LAKE WINDCREST WATER SYSTEM 		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 129		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		BLUE RIDGE WEST MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 115		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 26		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 42		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 46		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 47		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 48		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 49		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 5		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FORT BEND COUNTY WCID 2		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		FIRST COLONY MUD 9		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		HARRIS COUNTY MUD 122		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		HARRIS COUNTY WCID-FONDREN ROAD		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		MEADOWCREEK MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		PALMER PLANTATION MUD 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		PALMER PLANTATION MUD 2		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		QUAIL VALLEY UD		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		SIENNA PLANTATION MUD 12		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		SOUTHWEST HARRIS COUNTY MUD 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		MISSOURI CITY		THUNDERBIRD UD		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		H		OAKWOOD		BUTLER WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		OLD RIVER-WINFREE		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				H		ONALASKA		ONALASKA WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		PATTON VILLAGE		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				H		PINE ISLAND		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				H		PINEY POINT VILLAGE		MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		PLEAK		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 5		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		PLUM GROVE		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				H		POINT BLANK		LAKE LIVINGSTON WATER SUPPLY AND SEWER SERVICE		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		POINT BLANK		P B & S C WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		RIVERSIDE		RIVERSIDE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		ROMAN FOREST		ROMAN FOREST CONSOLIDATED MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		SAN FELIPE		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				H		SANTA FE		GALVESTON COUNTY WCID 8		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		SIMONTON		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				H		STAFFORD		FORT BEND COUNTY WCID 2		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		STAGECOACH		PINEHURST DECKER PRAIRIE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		TAYLOR LAKE VILLAGE		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		THE COMMONS WATER SUPPLY INC		THE COMMONS WATER SUPPLY (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				H		TIKI ISLAND		GALVESTON COUNTY FWSD 6		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		WESTON LAKES		FORT BEND COUNTY MUD 81		no city utility - served by another utility

				H		WOODLAND HILLS WATER COMPANY		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				I		BURKE		DIBOLL		no city utility - served by another utility

				I		BURKE		LUFKIN		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		I		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS INC		CRYSTAL SYSTEMS TEXAS (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

		Y		I		EASTON		ELDERVILLE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				I		HUDSON		HUDSON WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				I		IVANHOE		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				I		IVANHOE NORTH		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				I		LUMBERTON		LUMBERTON MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				I		NEW CHAPEL HILL		SOUTHERN UTILITIES (or COUNT-OTHER)		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - need a request to be included

				I		NOME		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				I		NOONDAY		SOUTHERN UTILITIES (or COUNT-OTHER)		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU)

				I		ROSE CITY		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

		Y		I		SOUTHERN UTILITIES COMPANY		SOUTHERN UTILITIES (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU -need a request to be included

				I		VIDOR		ORANGE COUNTY WCID 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				I		WEST ORANGE		ORANGE COUNTY WCID 2		no city utility - served by another utility

				J		INGRAM		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				J		LOMA VISTA WATER SYSTEM		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				K		BEE CAVE		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 17		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		BEE CAVE		WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		K		CANYON LAKE WATER SERVICE COMPANY		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				K		CIMARRON PARK WATER COMPANY		CIMARRON PARK WATER (or COUNT-OTHER)		IOU - need a request to be included

				K		DRIPPING SPRINGS		DRIPPING SPRINGS WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		EAST BERNARD		WHARTON COUNTY WCID 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		HORSESHOE BAY		LAKE LBJ MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		JONESTOWN		JONESTOWN WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		LAKEWAY		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 17		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		LAKEWAY		LAKEWAY MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		LAKEWAY		HURST CREEK MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		MEADOWLAKES		MEADOWLAKES MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

		y		K		MOUNTAIN CITY		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

		Y		K		MUSTANG RIDGE		CREEDMOOR-MAHA WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		K		PLUM CREEK WATER COMPANY		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				K		POINT VENTURE		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID POINT VENTURE		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		THE HILLS		HURST CREEK MUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				K		VOLENTE		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				K		WEST LAKE HILLS		TRAVIS COUNTY WCID 10		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		BALCONES HEIGHTS		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by private utility

				L		BULVERDE		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

		Y		L		CANYON LAKE WATER SERVICE COMPANY		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				L		CASTLE HILLS		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		CHINA GROVE		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		ENCINAL		ENCINAL WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		HELOTES		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		HILL COUNTRY VILLAGE		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		HOLLYWOOD PARK		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		MARTINDALE		MARTINDALE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

		y		L		MOUNTAIN CITY		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

		Y		L		MUSTANG RIDGE		CREEDMOOR-MAHA WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		NEW BERLIN		EAST CENTRAL SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		NEW BERLIN		GREEN VALLEY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		NIEDERWALD		GOFORTH SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		OLMOS PARK		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

		Y		L		PLUM CREEK WATER COMPANY		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				L		SANTA CLARA		MARION		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		SANTA CLARA		GREEN VALLEY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		SOMERSET		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		ST. HEDWIG		EAST CENTRAL SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		ST. HEDWIG		GREEN VALLEY SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		TERRELL HILLS		SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		UHLAND		COUNTY LINE WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		VON ORMY		ATASCOSA RURAL WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		WATER SERVICES INC		COUNTY-OTHER		IOU - not meeting criteria

				L		WIMBERLEY		WIMBERLEY WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		WINDCREST		BEXAR COUNTY WCID 10		no city utility - served by another utility

				L		WOODCREEK		COUNTY-OTHER		no city utility - served by another utility (IOU) - not meeting criteria

				M		ALTON		SHARYLAND WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		EL CENIZO		WEBB COUNTY		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		ESCOBARES		ROMA		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		ESCOBARES		EL SAUZ WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		HEBBRONVILLE		JIM HOGG COUNTY WCID 2		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		INDIAN LAKE		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				M		LAGUNA VISTA		LAGUNA MADRE WATER DISTRICT		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		LOS INDIOS		MILITARY HIGHWAY WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		PALMHURST		SHARYLAND WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		PALMVIEW		AGUA SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		PENITAS		AGUA SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		PORT ISABEL		LAGUNA MADRE WATER DISTRICT		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		PROGRESO		MILITARY HIGHWAY WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		RANCHO VIEJO		VALLEY MUD 2		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		RIO BRAVO		WEBB COUNTY		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		SAN PERLITA		NORTH ALAMO WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		SOUTH PADRE ISLAND		LAGUNA MADRE WATER DISTRICT		no city utility - served by another utility

				M		SULLIVAN CITY		AGUA SUD		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		AGUA DULCE		NUECES WSC		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		BENAVIDES		DUVAL COUNTY CRD		no city utility - served by private utility

				N		FALFURRIAS		GUADALUPE		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		FREER		FREER WCID		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		FULTON		ROCKPORT		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		INGLESIDE ON THE BAY		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				N		LAKE CITY		COUNTY-OTHER		private wells

				N		PORT ARANSAS		NUECES COUNTY WCID 4		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		ROBSTOWN		NUECES COUNTY WCID 3		no city utility - served by another utility

				N		SAN DIEGO		SAN DIEGO MUD 1		no city utility - served by another utility

				O		KRESS		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria

				O		MEADOW		COUNTY-OTHER		not meeting criteria







netmwd@aol.com; annetteg@riocog.org; marisaq@riocog.org; kwkrueger@crmwd.org;
trey.buzbee@brazos.org; blake.kettler@Brazos.org; amy.muttoni@Brazos.org; jhouston@sjra.net;
corleys@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us; jgrinstead@co.kerr.tx.us; rbuck@ugra.org; david.wheelock@lcra.org;
stacy.pandey@lcra.org; jeff.fox@austintexas.gov; Steve Raabe; Cole Ruiz; kjones@lrgvdc.org;
rongarza@lrgvdc.org; dmorales@lrgvdc.org; rfreund@nueces-ra.org; Kdavila@spag.org;
Bsolis@spag.org; kgregory@lnra.org; sfk@freese.com; lissa.gregg@freese.com; kdm@bmiwf.com;
sfk@freese.com; radams@apaienv.com; adk@freese.com; kek@freese.com; tlsmith@carollo.com;
jashworth@lbg-guyton.com; jbeach@lbg-guyton.com; jherrera@lbg-guyton.com; sfk@freese.com;
lissa.gregg@freese.com; ddunn@hdrinc.com; Jason.Afinowicz@freese.com;
philip.taucer@freese.com; rhunt@apaienv.com; csyvarth@apaienv.com;
spandana.tummuri@freese.com; jashworth@lbg-guyton.com; jbeach@lbg-guyton.com;
jherrera@lbg-guyton.com; jaime.burke@aecom.com; perkinsrb@bv.com; eatmansr@bv.com;
perkinsrb@bv.com; kristi.shaw@hdrinc.com; paula.lemonds@hdrinc.com; hfrels@apaienv.com
Cc: Cindy Loeffler; Dan Hunter (Dan.Hunter@TexasAgriculture.gov); Jennifer Allis
(Jennifer.Allis@tceq.texas.gov); Matt Nelson; WSI-WUPP-PLANNERS; Yun Cho
Subject: Potential Municipal WUGs - 2021 Regional Water Plans
 

Hello,

As has been discussed in past conference calls and meetings, the 2021 Regional Water Plans (RWPs)
will include Municipal Water User Groups (WUGs) based upon the approach of utility-based
planning, as delineated by water provider service areas.  This email and attached files identify the
Municipal WUGs that will be included in the draft population and municipal water demand
projections to be reviewed by the planning groups.  Please direct any questions or comments
regarding the listed Municipal WUGs to your TWDB project manager.

In order to clarify and provide greater consistency in the criteria for inclusion of municipal WUGs in
the regional water planning process, the Executive Administrator (EA) of the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) is prepared to recommend a proposed rulemaking to the Board
Members for their consideration in July.  This proposed rulemaking would include proposed
amendments to 31 Texas Administrative Code §357.10(29), among other possible amendments.  The
rule changes are anticipated to be brought by the EA to the Board for consideration to be proposed
and published in the Texas Register for a 30-day public comment period, with an associated public
hearing, later in 2016.  Final rules would not be effective until after the comment period and final
consideration and potential adoption by the Board.  In the 2016 RWPs, Municipal WUGs were
determined by two different sets of criteria that did not reflect similar-sized entities:  a population
criteria for city-owned water utilities and a volumetric criteria for other water utilities.  The possible
rule changes would clarify the single criteria for all utilities included in the planning process. 
Proposed Municipal WUG criteria would be revised to include:

·        Retail public utilities owned by a political subdivision providing more than 100 acre-feet per
year (AFY) of water for municipal use;

·        Privately-owned utilities that request inclusion as an individual WUG, provide more than
100-AFY for municipal use for each owned water system, and are approved for inclusion as
an individual WUG by the RWPG;

·        Water systems of state or federal-owned facilities that request inclusion as an individual
WUG, provide more than 100-AFY for municipal use, and are approved for inclusion as an
individual WUG by the RWPG;

·        Collective reporting units (CRU), or groups of retail public utilities that have a common
association and are requested by the RWPG.



The single 100 acre-foot threshold would be determined by either the 2011 or 2014 information
submitted to the TWDB through the annual water use survey. The shift from the dual
population/volume criteria to the single volumetric criteria would add more non-city water utilities
to the planning process and would shift some small city utilities into the County-Other WUGs.  Most
of these changes would be taken into account in regional planning formula funding.

In order for private utilities, state/federal facilities, and CRUs to be included in the draft population
and water demand projections, the regional water planning groups and their technical consultant
must convey to the TWDB project manager by September 30th, 2016, a list of the private utilities,
facilities, or CRUs that meet the previously-mentioned volumetric criteria, have demonstrated
interest in participating in the current planning process, and are recommended by the planning
group.  Identification of private utilities and facilities by September 30th will allow staff to develop
projections and include the entity into the planning database prior to the release of draft
projections. 

Private utilities, facilities and CRUs can be also be included during the draft projections review period
(beginning January 2017), however this will require that the technical consultants develop and justify
the projections for these entities and the associated adjustment of other WUG projections.

The attached Excel file contains 6 worksheets:

·        Summary – Provides a count of potential Municipal WUGs that will be included in the draft
population and water demand projections, includes counts of potential private utilities,
facilities and CRUs.

·        Water User Group – retail public utilities owned by a political subdivision that meet the 100
acre-foot criteria, not including private utilities, facilities, or CRUs.

·        Facilities – Water systems serving state or federal facilities that meet the 100 acre-foot
criteria.

·        Private Utilities – Privately- owned utilities that meet the 100 acre-foot criteria.
·        CRUs – Collective reporting units from the 2016 RWPs and the combined utilities and public

water systems.
·        DB17_DB22 WUG Name Change – Identifies all of the Municipal WUGs from the 2016 RWPs

that will have their name changed or will no longer be included as individual WUGs.  The
reasons for the change in WUG status are included in the worksheet.  WUGs names have
been changed to match Public Utility Commission Certificate of Conveyance and Neccessity
(PUC CCN) names, Organization Name from the TCEQ iWUD database, or the multi-survey
organization name from the TWDB water use survey.

The working timeline and steps for developing draft water demand projections:

1.      July 2016 – TWDB to develop the lists of potential new municipal water user groups (WUGs)
for each regional water planning area.

2.      By September 30th, 2016 – TWDB to receive requested additions of private utilities,
facilities, or CRUs to the list of WUGs from the RWPGs.

3.      December 2016 – TWDB will release draft population and municipal water demand
projections. The draft population projections will be the 2017 State Water Plan projections,
adjusted to water provider service areas.  The water demand projections will utilize the 2017
SWP base GPCD and water efficiency savings, as adjusted to water provider service areas.

4.      December 2016 – TWDB will also release draft livestock and mining demand projections at
this time.

5.      June 2017 – It is anticipated that draft irrigation, manufacturing, and electric-power



generation demand projections will be released by TWDB at this time following review and
potential revision of the demand methodologies for these categories of use.

6.      July 2017 – TWDB anticipates posting historical (2011 – 2015) utility GPCDs for potential
alternative base year values.

7.      January 2018 – Anticipated deadline for TWDB to receive adjustment requests to
projections from RWPGs. Requests must meet the revision criteria as outlined in the
planning contract guidance.

8.      March 2018 – Anticipated date that projections for the 2021 RWPs will be taken to TWDB’s
governing Board for consideration for approval.

9.      September 2018 – Submittal date for Technical Memorandum which will identify water
supply needs in the RWPA.

10.   March 2020 – Submittal date for IPP.
11.   September 2020 – Submittal date for RWP.

 

If you have any questions about the attached information or the timeline and process presented
above, please feel free to contact your TWDB regional water planning project manager.

Sincerely,

Kevin Kluge
Water Use & Projections Manager

512-936-0829

 



15. Administrator Update on Interlocal Agreement for Funding 
SCTRWPG Administrative Costs for the Fifth Cycle of Regional Water 

Planning 

  



 
 

1 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING OF SENATE BILL 1 SOUTH 
CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP 

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 
 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the date herein last specified by and 
between the San Antonio River Authority (SARA), a river authority established under the laws of 
the State of Texas, the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA), a river authority established 
under the laws of the State of Texas, the Nueces River Authority (NRA), a river authority 
established under the laws of the State of Texas, the San Antonio Water System (SAWS), an 
independent agency established by the City of San Antonio City Council, the Edwards Aquifer 
Authority (EAA), a special district established under the laws of the State of Texas, the Refugio 
Groundwater Conservation District (RGCD), a special district established under the laws of the 
State of Texas, the Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District (VCGCD), a special 
district established under the laws of the State of Texas, the Calhoun County Groundwater 
Conservation District (Calhoun County GCD), a special district established under the laws of 
the State of Texas, the Cow Creek Groundwater Conservation District (Cow Creek GCD), a 
special district established under the laws of the State of Texas, the Guadalupe County 
Groundwater Conservation District (GCGCD), a special district established under the laws of 
the State of Texas and the City of San Marcos (CSM), a municipal corporation of the State of 
Texas, the Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency (HCPUA), a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, the Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA), a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, the Springs Hill Water Supply Corporation (SHWSC), a nonprofit water supply 
corporation, and the Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation (CVLCG), a local 
government corporation, collectively referred to as the "PARTIES". 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov't Code Ann. § 791.001 et 

seq., authorizes local political subdivisions to enter into agreements for the provision of 

governmental and administrative functions and services; 

 

Whereas, the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group, established in 

accordance with Senate Bill 1, 75th Legislative Session, is charged with the development of a 

regional water plan to address the water needs of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning 

Area; 

 

Whereas, the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group submitted the 2016 

Regional Water Plan for the South Central Texas Regional Planning Area (Region L) to the Texas 

Water Development Board on December 1, 2015; 



 
 

2 
 

 

Whereas, Senate Bill 1, 75th Legislative Session requires that the regional water plan be 

reviewed and revised, if necessary, every five years; 

 

Whereas, the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group has entered into the Fifth 

Cycle of Regional Water Planning for the next five years as of January 1, 2016; 

 

Whereas, SARA was designated as the contracting and administrative agency for the South 

Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group for the Fifth Cycle of Regional Water Planning on 

February 5, 2015; 

 

Whereas, the Parties are within of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Area; 

 

Whereas, SARA, as the principal administrative office for the South Central Texas Regional 

Water Planning Group, will incur administrative costs on behalf of the South Central Texas 

Regional Water Planning Group for the interim phase of planning; 

 

Whereas, the Parties have agreed to share the funding of the administrative costs; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual benefits 

and obligations provided herein, the Parties do contract and agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. SARA will serve as the contracting and administrative agency for the Fifth Cycle of Regional 

Water Planning. SARA will account for its labor and direct expenses associated with 

administering the development of the Plan. SARA will provide the other contracting Parties 

with quarterly accounting reports of its administrative costs. Administrative costs incurred by 

SARA beginning January 1, 2017 are eligible for reimbursement. 

 

2. The total administrative costs to be incurred by SARA for 2017 are estimated to be 



 
 

3 
 

$27,230.15.1 
 
 
3. For the duration of this agreement, SARA will provide an estimate of the anticipated 

administrative costs by December 15 of the calendar year preceding the year in which costs are 

being estimated for. The Parties shall agree upon the annual budget in writing on a per annum 

basis prior to being billed for quarterly administrative costs.  

 
4. The Parties agree to share the administrative costs in the following percentages: 
 
 
EAA - 22% 

SAWS - 15% 

GBRA - 15%  

SARA - 10% 

CRWA -  10% 

HCPUA- 10% 

NRA - 1% 

SHWSC -  1% 

Cow Creek GCD - 4% (not to exceed $2,500.00 annually) 

GCGCD - 2% (not to exceed $1,500.00 annually  

CVLGC -   2% (not to exceed $1,500.00 annually) 

CSM -  2% (not to exceed $1,500.00 annually) 

RGCD - 2% (not to exceed $1,500.00 annually) 

VCGCD - 2% (not to exceed $1,500.00 annually) 

Calhoun County GCD - 2% (not to exceed $1,500.00 annually) 

 

 TOTAL  100%  

The total amount of administrative costs expended for each year will not exceed the budgeted 

administrative costs without the prior written authorization of the Parties. 

                                                           
1 Estimate is based off the second year budget for the Fourth Cycle of Regional Water Planning (Calendar Year 2012). 
Total estimate includes Labor, Professional Services, and other miscellaneous costs incurred by the Administrative 
Agent. 



 
 

4 
 

 
5. The Parties may provide in kind services to help offset the administrative costs incurred 

by SARA to the extent practical.  No credit to the amount due for administrative costs will 

be engendered by in kind services without the consent of the other Parties.   

 
6. Voluntary contributions will be solicited from other entities in the region. To the extent 

that such voluntary contributions are received, such contributions will be used to offset, on 

a pro-rata basis, the amount of administrative costs to be shared by the Parties. 

 
7. SARA will bill the Parties for their respective share of the administrative costs on a 

quarterly basis. All Parties are committed to the full payment of their obligations. 

 
8. This Agreement may be amended and/or extended by the mutual written agreement of the 

Parties. 

 
9. SARA shall take all reasonable measures to manage expenses within the agreed upon 

budget.  If expenditures exceed the budget for a given year, Parties agree to share the costs 

at the percentages agreed upon pursuant to Article 4 of this agreement. Should expenditures 

exceed a party’s agreed upon contribution, the Parties agree to seek an equitable agreement 

to share the excess expenditures under Article 8 of this agreement.  

 
10. Multiple original copies of this Agreement are being executed and shall be effective upon 

last signature. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of a Party represents that he or 

she is a duly authorized officer of such Party with full power to execute this Agreement 

on behalf of each Party. 

 
11. The Parties agree to prepare and execute all documents necessary to effectuate the terms of this 

Agreement. 

12. No party may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement without having first  

obtained  the  prior  written  consent  of  the  other  Parties,  which  consent  shall  not  be 

unreasonably withheld.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon 

the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

 
13. Upon execution of this Agreement, the previously executed agreement, Interlocal 



 
 

5 
 

Agreement for Funding of Senate Bill 1 South Central Texas Regional Water Planning 

Group Administrative Costs for the Fourth Cycle of Regional Water Planning, will be null 

and void. 

 

14. This Agreement is effective until December 31, 2020, contingent upon the availability of 

annual funding for the term of the contract. In the event that a Party is unable to fulfill 

its obligations under this agreement as a result of lack of sufficient funding, no Party shall 

have a right of action against other Parties. Should this issue arise, a Party will file a Notice 

of Non-Renewal with the other Parties at least 30 days prior to the date funding 

becomes unavailable. 

 
15. Until changed by written notice thereof any notice required under this Agreement may be 

given to the respective Parties by first class mail, postage paid or by hand-delivery to the 

address of the other Parties shown below: 

 
 
SARA: 
Ms. Suzanne B. Scott, General Manager 
San Antonio River Authority 
P.O. Box 839980 
San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980 
 
GBRA: 
Mr. Kevin Patteson, General Manger/ CEO 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
933 E. Court Street 
Seguin, Texas 78155 
 
NRA: 
Mr. Con Mims, Executive Director 
Nueces River Authority 
P.O. Box 349 
Uvalde, Texas 78802 
 
EAA: 
Mr. Roland Ruiz, General Manager 
Edwards Aquifer Authority 
900 E Quincy St.  
San Antonio, TX 78215 

SAWS:  
Mr. Robert R. Puente, President/CEO 
San Antonio Water System 
P.O. Box 2449 
San Antonio, Texas 78298-2449 
 
VCGCD 
Mr. Tim Andruss, General Manager 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation 
District  
2805 N. Navarro Street, Suite 210 
Victoria, TX 77901 
 
 
RGCD: 
Mr. Tim Andruss, General Manager 
Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
c/o Mr. Tim Andruss, General Manager 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation 
District  
2805 N. Navarro Street, Suite 210 
Victoria, TX 77901 
 



 
 

6 
 

Calhoun County GCD 
Mr. Tim Andruss, General Manager 
Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation 
District 
c/o Mr. Tim Andruss, General Manager 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation 
District  
2805 N. Navarro Street, Suite 210 
Victoria, TX 77901 
 
Cow Creek GCD 
Mr. Micah Voulgaris, General Manager 
Cow Creek Groundwater Conservation 
District 
201 E. San Antonio Avenue, Suite 100 
Boerne, Texas 78006 
 
CSM 
Mr. Jared Miller, City Manager 
City of San Marcos  
630 E. Hopkins  
San Marcos, TX 78666 
 
HCPUA 
Mr. Graham Moore, Executive Director 
Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency  
1040 Highway 123  
San Marcos, TX 78666 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CRWA 
Mr. David Davenport, General Manager 
Canyon Regional Water Authority 
850 Lakeside Pass 
New Braunfels, Texas 78130 
 
SHWSC 
Ms. Jeanne Schnuriger, General Manager 
Springs Hill Water Supply Corporation 
5510 S. St. Hwy. 123 – Bypass 
Seguin, TX 78155 
 
CVLGC 
Mr. Alan Cockerell, Executive Director 
Cibolo Valley Local Government 
Corporation 
P.O. Box 833 
Seguin, Texas 78156 
 
GCGCD: 
Mr. Ron Naumann, President 
Guadalupe County Groundwater 
Conservation District 
P.O. Box 1221 Seguin, Texas 78156



16. Possible Agenda Items for the Next Region L Meeting

a. Election of Officers

b. Discussion and Adoption of Guiding Principles

c. TWDB Planning 101 Presentation

d. Commercial Scale Rainwater Harvesting Presentation from
Region K Chair, John Burke



17. Public Comment   

 




